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ot <¥% AT e H S H gl e Ug g
TSl fetfee (TaeidiEue) & Afdt & ¥ |
fertieh 23 aRER 2017 i ol o Teet Ferht
o ¥ U o w H e R T or | e
J 30 I § THEETer/duger/2020-21/001
% 3R W fems 18 @ 2020 i TaEdETe
A & T H 0 R9 UF I aHE o
o7 1 BIeAiteR did Ui Haetd = 310 o |
ware-11012/2/2020- wedwguel fqies 04
wER 2020 &% YR W 3 Wl H @Y &
fete ot =g Ofor Y S FERE & ST SR
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3 ¥ GGER feAish 29 7E 2020 i @S
SOt 13 off Seh | ol =5 AT Jad (SemEu:
06935852) @i wuAT eafam 2013 i awr
161 (1) 3R T % oi@ & 3TT=% G 68 (i)
% STTAR AT o 3R TR o T 7 1 o
1 3 % T SIS J TERURT 1 ho atftam
2013 =t &1 160 & Ted STITIhdaR 3R
% T 3h! F1gRE T oft fawiier 6 | SR
% RO, 3 9ol Wi Ity & forw o =g qfor
Taa @t fgfe & oo geet st @S wi e
%1 f1gfe &t vt & oER, 3t smEdT o
Fangta & fore SRt =&t €

AT T H | I Es

Hw T MR 3w

aeRd  witsfes et

faeRor (o= @ 2019-

20)

1€ R w2 fgRe @ faf | srper 23, 2017 apeR 23, 2017

HE § Gt SRR A | 10 =

T (TTHTe Sl 3R T TR G €1)

3 FAeTeR TR g I =

TSR HITHeRT o AT

i

faeia = 2019-20 & 5/5 2/5

IR 90 off T SiE ISt

I 4.

3= HrESTe ftes e e e A Sk & e TSiTa fates

FHutat § R U8

(Tasett hufa, fastt

Ul T SR 8

U T BlgHT)

gfafaar § gear/s= | el

st ftgee st

T STeete
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et &t fae
fira viawenfet,
1. 3k TAeeTeRt ot femie 31 A 2020 1 TATE oY shielt feria faa)or, oAt stfafrem, 2013 =61 ar 143 (6) (@)
o 3T HifaTeeh rETIRIeTh! i KU1 94T YRA & e Ud HeT oi@TuRieTeh i it o Aref-are 3719kl shuT i
03 = afyer Rie SR e & aga Gl ¢ |

qRAT - geYH

2. HOH % AT g A s w1 i wia W @) g8 e fafe e Gehstt & areiie deher e, T,
T forge, SARemE, T AR, R SR TeiE, SUCTdl, TEEuEl Qied Atk et R 3 Tohet e faeEer v,
TR SR AT T, die T onfs enther €1 SRS § evawash uid T giaret giaenst st W & 9
Y TiararaEt ¥ 2019-20 3 SR TG TS # |

3. fafaet s Whet & ded Tdraraar % |y T SR I gen iR fafaer st @ geer Wil 50% % R S R
T T ST BT i T 23 | 2020 § hifare- 19 fefd o ror @t st @t s aer| e 31 A 2020 @
faferer s/l Tehet & deq nfafateat st ot i feafa Femar @

100% -
90% -
80% -
70% -
60% -
50% - - T
40% - FEusiced
30% -
20%
10%
0% - T T T T
Eleein yrerferer yaferer It =
e L Erars e & e

4, 99 & SR I HE The A forE, T wRfin, sfwme onfg % dqed ndlotuai o gE o T ¥ S
feurest o fafirs =RoTl & o1l € | T YoTedt, ST Wonett SR foRld et S SURTTareT & e wE e SR
fehu MU €1 v HElieR SR Sk B SR STRY W@ U € SR S9 & S fafeer i sl Wi o e i ST @ ¥

5. a9 % SRE, TS ¥ SSthien Sigat o fmior @ feRar war iR f5Aieh 30 SFeR 2020 Y U T SgEe
sff 7Y T AR, e THAIUEUS AR eI o Yoy ek, s s fafee (divaer) g ik gw @ A uE
AT STBURAR, FE9Teh, TeiTETeT 3R Teael o ey Hewes, gl Sk U 0 geied feee (Tadiiguen) N
fepam T | i AREE HATCE % W HHEH $0T & SR U STSHIST Sigl i T i & S e o forg
fafyr feaie 15 weadr 2020 o)
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6. feid 03 arReR 2019 =i Ha Himea & START & TR0 H, TIeMEud Hf IH Fufd 1 @He SRt
2020 1 R THR Tl FAART Y 9T T AT | TH TRE o AR T IRA THR A TISULTA i ORI & &
Tiqentad fohar & 3R Ug W S T 9 % @HE § IRaa i 9 g S90S U e 9Ra 9K o [aari=
£1 30 STox & HUT 3R 9RA WHR o o9 3THA e i SHE §

7. foxia g 2019-20 =t QI i 7R, 3HaT F Hifers-19 AR % S9Aqd T i @1, T g ) 4§ et
Tfafafedt st TR T 9 T fomaT | TerRt o et i Ak o It TR SAeRINET 7 YA FAishers on] fehar
o7, Foraeh sRoT feies 23 w2020 ¥ feAi 08 5, 2020 deh Awireist | fmior nfafafai s Jek f&ar mar a1 fiw
09 S 2020 ¥ i ST o T 1 h T I &l 747 &, Tkl T qa-ohifers o Wi deh Tl g € | HemRl &
SHROT EaTel 2 fEHl Wt HHE W e T@d gy, S 2020 et syt o geitia sieh fader 2021 & fomar
ST | e oft, 7ot erery fafar, At S 2021 & 3farta aRais T s R FRA 3R A1 % Gored & HA hiew gt
T U T T € | FeTRY ST QX1 T SR URESHT i o6 &5 ek o feran ST Gehdt 8, I8 heer f=uror nfafafest
T WA o IR JaT ST ST Hhal § T (6 F Gl ATHSIS bt STevgehar 7 & |

o=t ferewor

8. ST T 3TUfeTd foToETS WA YA e SR i AT | €, 7 foxia a¥ 2019-20 3 SR 248.76 o $UU
(133.19 &g ¥UT - T ) i @ RO F §1 o a9 2019-20 % IR g€ FoI IS @ 3,641.55 @@ FAC
(347.12 &g BT - T 99) ¥

(FUT T W)

(i) T M 77.14 75.77

(i) o< emTa g o/ (1), Jederd ue o (197.79) (175.84)
(iii) ot emma (33.01) -
(iv) goIed Ud uReneH @ (20.78) (4.32)
(v) &R 9d @ /(=) (251.58) (180.16)

(vi) @ O 2.82 46.97
(vii) Faet e/ ('1F) (248.76) (133.19)

IR g

9. ST % Wi FEX gstt 25,00,00,000 (FUT TG RIS ) &, S Uk 10 $UT (FUT 59 AE) F 3ifehd god
% 2,50,00,000 (Tt e TaT WE) el SR § faisd &1 feAie 31 |re 2020 i ot ve gt SR e
22,00,00,000 (¥UU S FIE 7E) & SN T&w 10, TIU (F9C THW A7) & 3R geF & 2,20,00,000 (37w 9
) et SRt # faviiid &1 feAie 03 seer 2019 it hs dhee % SR H, THERue 5R W T HuA 6
57,20,000 (26%) et 3R ot Hwawer gRT femies 01 g 2019 i @iy 2 o7 iR a9 ¥ g e aett gfeaet
IR Gott shre foroars fefres (duguer) & ur g
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FOTTA

10. ot & 9@ 1,000 ¥I0 (et Uh &R EW) F
sifehd goar & 4,40,000 TR TR-Wided TR-URaa= =
UG (FEOTT) €, Uedieh i foies 31 ar 2020 deh sehran
€1 srorE, 44,00,00,000 FUT (SheeT HaTedd Fg EI0)
i AT % foru Fuguer s ufd a9 6.50% i =T R W
60 T =t ety % @ fada 2018 % wen | SR fau
T o | ST, fader 2023 # womfE % fog 2 B

ATHII
11. =l i ot FA®IRET &l i T8 &, TQiety fof o

Theterel aREISHT $Eaad =0T § € AR STl HiE
forvreg oy & B

SETUT AT

12. o ORESHT Sraee =)o § 3R faxdig a9 2019-
20 % SR &I &1 & HROT, ShuT TReT0T § fepdlt off Tfer
i AN B F IEHY

AR | HAI0T

13. 99 2019-20 & SR AT Ud Her T (SAUEe)

3R TR (SISIUd) & HTeam ¥ T ot SR T
112.74 @@ s9u (74.17 @@ $9T - 7q a9) 21

syt fRefa

14, fei 31 =/ 2020 @ Hot § 11 wHart § S
7 eI, 3 URASHT SRR SR 1 g aRasEn
T IMfHeT 1 HUAT | 3T&Y HIHh AT TR
GATeaa e & STuferd SITdies eI st aAm e ot
RS, Ak T bl SATQ | SURIh o 3T, (a5 U,
FHA forrare fafaee (diveuer) & wHart |Jf aiEseT &
FarE (e & Widfgie W oF gu § |

FHATET AT Gerel eI T faawor

15, HiRe FE T % f5Aiw 05 57 2015 % sfegamn
¥, SugeIR 463 (3) & AR, WHRT HUHaT i HOT

16

affuferem, 2013 =t &Ry 197 3R 3o faat @ g2 & w8
Tl o7 Feven @ uiRshe % faawor ar & Oe |
T Y i ATTehal el ¢ |

At T WA, Tt SFaeeeT SR faSel qor o
qer T

16. ST, TTTETE STerER=T raemati sl TIoT i Uik
T ¥ 3R TUHT 3299, STel o WS &, Sl U Ul Hi
ST €, T YR F TR SRARTeR! STaiieor off giae
ToRaT ST |

17. a9 2019-20 & IRM, HiE o= 51 T 3R =
T g ¥

HAifaw vea=

18. T, aTiferd feroRTe eTaiReT Qiaensti s T
1 U | & ST g Bt Tt i THET Ue STaedeh
Taen-FEer ShieTT THg-HE TR S o1 Giead 5T S & |
T AR SIEH YeE A AR H ST TR § 3R
AR Y=o I& 8 W YT ST ehell €1

WA, YA Ud TIiaRuT (TAUHs)

19. Sut FESA AR g0 TSHH HE fRAr S @
€, SHh @A Ud GRET h AcAh Heed Il ¥ | THh
ToTu, Ot R hieTy THT-TH T THUHE STEehdl
FHTHFHH ST LAl & | ST TN o6 &0 H, A 5 GRefl
STEeha Sg & foru feisr 04 T/ 2020 st Tadigue
T UL R w7

ANt |qeat
20. O T AT YR SSHSTR T GReq AfeeaoT,
A, Fct (3UE) geat I I (a-ge) H 9

T ¥ A 41 HiHE Bl A4 foRar T, o @ 24
ST o AR g § 3R 17 Fifehar gie & o €1



aifis foie | 2019-2020 |

21. =g e @i faty & SFER, &ut 7 5 ek €, 599 @ 9 IR-swrEues HEee SR 3 g% yeuehg Hih
-_—_

1. st 9y ©g AR 07376798

2. ST S @y Ay 07482491 ﬁwam‘wﬁ%w
3. & faeiig wrRER 08103825 TR-FEeTE RS
4, st S 08444440 TR-HETeT e
5. ot <ig afor Tea 06935852 TR-sHrEaTeTs e
6. ot IO MUTCIETE @ & T T SHRY
7. sht forg Sitor AR T 77 Tt sty
8. o 1feaw vmi Ty @ & ST ghea

22 it Sirg ot oF (Sremgu: 08444440), fagrs (Torer), ieia foars foifee (diuauer) =t f&miw e 03, 2019 &
ot <t UfeT I (SHBMEEA : 06869452) & IH W HUEUe & A Fg9meh & &9 7 fah o

23, diowuet i HuH § THEdETA R 7@ TG IR Y okt o AR, TaEdEue 4 fei 29 w8 2020 i =R
H I TEIT & 2T AT Fwment st uF St SRupaR (Semeud: 07526368) iR o °@x |fvr Jad (SFemew:
06935852) =t fHfete forar &1 ereifer, i =ig Afor Ter (Semeu: 06935852) =t diq uierd Hamer™ & & 04 HEd
2020 % 73 ¥ TgATE-11012/2/2020- weriiwauet % e § i 29 78 2020 F F9 F a1 H oTR FRvE @
T | IS TR T

24, foriim = 2019-20 % &R @R T RAe =i fafy a6 ff, ot & FRves a1 g ususE Hiieh & U8 § B
IRee &l 1

ag 2019-20 & R AT TS AShT &1 faavor

25. foxig & 2019-20 % IR Ui S 36 AT 1 T 3R 3 daehi & FeRTer 120 fea1 & siferer &t gom 2|
IS i S3%h AR €iH i falemi iR 3t dashi d el i sufefd FemEr &

1. aer 22, 2019 6 5
2. s 12, 2019 6 6
3. STetrs 22, 2019 6 4
4. IRFER 28, 2019 6 6
5. SRt 30, 2020 6 5

26. faeim a9 2019-20 & /A TR 1S doF T TodT v F1 Uty e 9 & M

1. off 7y wH AR 07376798 5/5
2. 2t Sl Uied Lo 06869452 3/3
3. ot T o QY g 07482491 4/5
4, St forsTrar repy 08103825 5/5
5. St S o S* 08444440 2/2
6. off S STEUIHAR 07526368 5/5
7. 2t =g |01 e 06935852 2/5

*ft 2 dier ToT (SIAET : 06869452) i fertisp 3w 03, 2019 & FRvrh % ®q § o S &t o1 o ey wieentya fpan @
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S i Qiafaar
27. ST A TR AT TR, e 3R SR WA Mad i €1 feAies 31 A, 2020 i rAfd ® TeA R G
¥ 2019-20 o forw Tt i surafa e T F S &

1. sff 9y T8 =R 07376798

2. S g A 07482491 = 2/2

3. didwars 08444440 T 2/2
28, |Efa &t T dew fo a9 2019-20 & M feqisw 01 Faax 2019 2R 30 et 2020 i fTd ol T8 | 3%
% § O 9E 3R 4|
S & FroaTeT &t qeAwT

29. feAtem 31 Are 2020 T SHUHT 6 ST WA ST TS RIS TUC B B F HRO], FE 0 G IR IHR
it SR AfETa e R R MU Siene e Jodieh i gidad i g [eRvT are i RUie § T8l Wehe
fopam &1 TR oft, RME HE T = i 5 S 2015 & tfergem SiugemR 463 (3) §RT WHRT Huf-ai i ot
stfafrae, 2013 & U T & S | P2 3 €, S S a1l & WrE-9re T8 YEH T € {6 e aifves
o W TqaRor & Heifed grT 134 (3)(F) HATerd S 39 Hodich- HREINUIC & AR Ul o FRIaHH TR €,
FRT FReThT o HodiehT fohaT STH & ATHe! H, TRhRT HU-aT i o] el & | 3T, 3t B AT, Heemel & i,
f9oare ot iR wikefhes @ Fefud shoet erfufam, 2013 w6 grT 178 & 39-arT (2), (3) Ud (4) & W d
off TR Ut T e Il 2|
@A MRy grT "o
30. ShUHT T 3T TGS | HE W LY 6 E |
v swRaTae faavor
31. ames fReEh e 3 € T
%) ANk oidl st RS H, Fecqor fa=er & day § 3fad TR % WY AN STl HIFhT Sl ST
fopa T e |
@) ek TRt A U e i = forn $iR gETd 9 W 3% @ fha € aer uig 3R erEe e
T ST g W AR foEhut &, ek foiE oy % 37 § U o el i Rt 7o 349t faty s ger a9
HAT HOAT o o qAT &1 F et Fean 2R o787 foy weeqe femam S ek
M) TRereht F SO St UREUE St TET FRA qAT SA FUS IR 3 A o AR Tef I T Rty
fufaT & Ul o AR TAT oRaThIuT SATTeial o TERET Hiclt 3fad 3R T &9 Tl €
T) TRl J 916 SRR % SUR R AM6H @l AR 64T €1
T.) Trwmnt 3 @l o] Al % TEEET B ST G e e ShEd o AR el § SR ua
TNt T & qT WA ¥ F B F @ S
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HeiEh qTfeat & Arer 3 AW AqwT

32. RaeF s@fy % INW, H F gTel S Ud e
Sl ferfes (wereiiener) & | ag W e fobar €
Tt feAfeR 12 e 2019 it it FHewes #ee &l s96®
T ST foraT | Tk Hee | TSTN-2 YU | Jehe ol
Fee-1 T T foRaT €1 W 9q i Siew, foxd av
2019-20 % TR HUAT FRT HIE Tl T oA Tél
fepan &, ST st afufrem, 2013 =t &Ry 188 % Wi
T SR FHAT & | 3T, 370k 391 = foxig o =
femuft 27 St R oRaT 7 24 % STER ety aret
TSR] ST UG I &, I 3R A TR foRma § 1
BRG]

33, feih 08 Soie 2014 i WSt Sem fawm
(SMiE), IR I AR WESHS ITH HAOE, WRd
WHR FRT SR R 0 T F.18(8)/2005-5ww
% IFTER TOHUEUe w1 e e W et &
3T ¥ B2 &1 TR off, Wrasifes e fawm grr SRt
TR FESTh STT hHieTy (FHT e R AW &
S | e e e W R anfves faie &
T § Ueh 3TN 9T H WA fohar 1

e =l AR ferveraor

34, GEE 3 [IHE 5T SR s Aese SaH
e AT I | AN 3 S0 & 3TER
T a9 HicTy FeeE == iR faversor Kaie it
RUie & o7 § U TN 9T H U R ¥

Irifvar fasiia feson

35. S€ J oi@i Repe & Felhal 3R o 3R
v fordia SeheienioT ot J9 W GART Tl TR
G R U STIT HUTaT sht GReT, Jfedr AR et
T TF 3R T gU HUAT o SATIR & AR 3R
FUA A . GHPET Fd gU AT Al 3R
TSNS Rl STIATT € |

aiftes feae | 201920200 |

ATHTHATE &% e aE

36. SR FH HACA T U 3THIGA o AR, IRAT
HOA Wieared G (STEEEeTE) 7 A 1 e
2015 & woEl R Wew @ 8% (TEuE-1) @R
HET 93! (THUG-2) W Gieeg A foin 23 31,
2015 =t stfegfad fFam 1

wifafrer sraTadiees

37. fadm a9 2019-20 Ffew wRdaw F=E0T wd mer
AQIRIETeh gRT ol & Qifaieeh A@mRiess & &7 § .
et 9 U ¥ (HC 0624), T HEHR, HIeThI H
g fohar T el

et &t fae

38. B e, 99 e I, Qitdih Emiiersht F §n
29 mg, 2020 =i 1o ROie v &1 o, Hue
sfafrm, 2013 &t 9 143 (6)(F) * o9 9Ra &
ik 3R HRToETRIETsh & STaeiehl & 3TAR, HEd
HIOA, g T T 7 f&77eh g 20, 2020 T Uk Gt
oS s ot 1 ST Raiel & g wideher feolt @ &

39. suAr ettafm, 2013 @i g 143 (6) (@) &
T YRT % T Te el rariers @i femfrt
FEY- 11§ I o ¥

i feerott %1 AR

40. ot (veed vd yemed) fEm, 2014 % w12
(1) & OR ®H uHsiel 9 § anfve foerolt &1 R
ey~ I 5 S foha €1

fmfue amnfee STREaE (FTER)

41, ST ST URASHT HEFaaT 0T H g & HROT,
HUGSAR TAfarar ot & P Dl Afd § FaF €1 3,
AT, U eAfafTae, 2013 @ grT 135 & Tl ° @l
3Tl & ST TUHeTR & Fafed 2|

ekl

42. foedt & 2019-20 & SRM wfea/Muen @ wE
Terehal HHeT el
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I

FAIE TG
43, qRA & FET SR Tl oETRieTsh J ol & ST
TGRS 1 Tl @RI 89 (Fret), 3iee e
o, 234/4, TSE S g, HiwEr - 700 020 i
T TR oft, 3% FEfer gRT A 31 A 2020 i
TET I HiTT HOAT o foiE foeR0T W g rEmaieT
sMtaat & Sert W
o AfewR sifatam, 2005
44, Qe 99 % IR, HUA Bl GEAT ATRR (TR
%) affafm, 2005 o 7 ST SR A gAT AT S
Ui TiEe HATerd §RT SFIAN [T o1 3R STeh! hiely
3fad I W' foRar w1
aRT 143 % STEM SraTadieTahi 5T RUiE & 718 et
a1 feaaror
45, g1 |
AEeaqut uRad= SR ufdegard
46. SO ot foreiar e st wufad st gU e Tewyul
TR SR Uidesdr S % foxig 9 % 9d AR @
feae it fafe & < =2t gam 1
T, MRET At A @ faawor
47. Rutere stafy o o 7
%. ferdl =t i a1 e fiea e ot i o
T e 7
@, fHdr e Fmfad e a1 =Re ® wO &
foetaet o whis MRS T A & 3R wiayfa Tet
W TR E1
T, S stfatEm, 2013 @ 4wy 186 & e
fuiiamar, f&d o= gt &
afegfaat @t SIEE, BRI A ST e el
fopam €1

20

AR &t YT § aRadT &7 faawor

48, AT 7 STl T ST SATIR T i IS el
N & SR AR T & FA hieT SEeah Jares
T 3R YR oM T & Shisd e @l 2|

frgm

49. 3R SHUAT A SHUAT AfatEE 2013 % dex V H
T WA | e e WHR Tel 6 6 |
HEYUT AT

50. ot 0 ae] ffd R TEe TETeH! i We
A g fafament a1 fhdl sl a1 = §RT HiE
Teeaqul ST TR T Tohar T 7 |

A UHSIHIOT

51, FrEr | Afgensti % I ScdteA (s, wfdarsor
#R framron) sfufm, 2013 3R 9% ded &= et
% 37l ferirg @ 2019-20 o SR IS HHA HEe Tel
forar &/ 7 Femar ™ 7

TR

52. T Tt AR T HE, A Ot afeee w5
TISMEUA T Hhalidiel & gt STepat & uid 19
TR T feumrd ShieTe 31cid SRy § | aiE R ThR
3R ufyed SeT TR o fafvrs saferal, T e,
YRS & 7ET% o TeTer@IRieTh, Fifatae o uiieTe,
o SRR o T T FHE Ue Wed T hied Halsl ¢ |

FA A FRYE dea # AR 9,

AY TH A&

TM: e T
arr@: g 30, 2020 rame: 07376798



aifis foie | 2019-2020 |

AT 1

UoT |, TRt -2
(rfafram #t arT 134 & Iu-anT (3) F W () AR Hul () fFam, 2014 F w8 (2) F 3 ER)

AT eifatem, 2013 it uRT 188 it 3u-4RT (1) o Sfocifaa deet urieat & @rer ot fohu Ik /e & foeron &
TeheII0T hicTT o, T g AR TR WaeM & o9 59 Fo7eT o off snfae €1

1. JohT 1 ST AT AT e I foeroT - I

.9, = ferawur
%) | Tt Urel ST A 3R e hy YR

@) | 3!/ B T

) | 3/ HEE /AR 3Tty

) | Tog Gfed 3 A1 FEEN 1 oA % G e, 47 HE 8|

T) | U 3 A1 FEET AT TR A hied St

) | gR AR W fafa

D) | & w9 § wew e, A HiE E |

) | gRT 188 % YUY WEHH & ded STURTIER 3T ot § [o9i Teho IR i i far
2. 3% A1 ST AT [T YR & ol T faa)or

w.4. =R feraror

%) |Hadt ot @ AW R ey @ FTell S TE i S e (THREte) | TaeEte, TaHEn %
et SR e 6 26% Yo # |

T) | 31/ B TR T T 5T 3UR |
M) | ST/ /R Wl Sy T |
) |9 9fed S a1 SFEE A1 WAeA & G| 2.5% aieh gig & 9 uid HeH uia 100 R Hex 1,155 $uU (39U uh
fatem, afs &1g &l TR T G 3R Ta0 ) & U2 U Hielt Teiiuguet TS gieer %
AR 3R e ferd ok AR | e Rl & Qe A 9 Sk
IEeTd HIECIFT & s 9 AeigY Faredl greaterd 1000 WearR diex 9
1 IZ7|
3) | dS R SRS H 12 Speré 2019
) | % ®Y H yew i, Ak hiE @ =
Fa AR v W # AR |,
AY TH A
T el e

fafer: see 30, 2020 Semeu: 07376798
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I
AT 11

fg. 31 ATt 2020 =t FOTE AW HiAT FEA wE= FoaE e F fag e w duer afufam, 2013 #5
arRT 143 (6) (@) & e AR & s 9 7er aramaers &t et

T e, 2013 (stfafTa) % ot faiia foxdi RO g & oFER feies 31 79 2020 &t gore a9 et gt
M foars fafaee & faxda faeron &t Fart, S0 % TeET F SRR § 1 sfEm B R 139 (5) % SE 9RT &
{2k Ud mererETRieTs gRT e Wifate oiaradierss, sfufEm st art 143 (10) & eref i ciamRien qret &
IR T GG & SR R a8 il arr 143 & aref foei foeror @ 3@ =5k o Siere foeeR €1 feie
29 7§ 2020 % 3I7h! o@mRIeT R iR femien 20 Sfems 2020 o eitaa eramien {uie §R1 Uar 376 §R1 3 & o |
AT T R
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e T TR SRl ST I €1 O O € 6 Are
o yRfveh wiepld de (F7g uRgutaat o T a1 seme,
AR HAT T T F IR YR AN) il W
= o wfer €1 o € 7 we dfae geerm (qof
T i S AT | T hU S Sigwt) 3R THAH
Ifg 1T ¢ | T fomar 7

T 15 Bl ANl Bl UREUR & HRET g § IMiHer
fohan & o 3fad ® @ U 37onT UREUR & Y H Wigd
foFan €1 Faet 99 9% 99T § {6 7E 9 dHetud wios
34T T SHUHT I I BT SR TR ! AT ST &
3R foverg=g &M & T ST GehdT § | Uk TN kg
% WY H TUAT i T THAT Tk I BRI T ST I
Tfaenfyd Ra qHT SREihd fhal ST ¥ 1 Qe o
T 3R STReTT Rifen sty oo a9 @+ e s
, % SR @Y 9 81 o foeror § g R

1.7 wtfersiter goit et

WITAReT Ostt Sl 4= TR SYR0T & S Raifer fafr w
I fTEa ST ety 31t b SAR T & ST AT W
e STl &, FTaH weaer e, Seitia Ui e
T 3R AR IFR AN I & |
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1.8 iR ufrEuta

i SR 3 GAET & ITANT & BRI FHIA hieTT
A Yotk AR 3T UAwEA P MR Furd & &
USTiope foham 7T & 1R 3 7AYo IR e e ugi
% SR T 3T a1 T2 & ek fofw aiferehe ot fomam
ST &, ™9 aRE ¥ SRR 1 S9N HA H e &
ST 2 |

1.9 Jeaer|

ot atfafe, 2013 § g 11 9 MHeiRaraR o
HTE & YR T T Tl @ U5l W gurd, T 3R
ST W TR T {1 S €1

Hutd, TIT IR IUROT SR URY § HFanT fhdr
HECUT T S HUSH T ST AT ST € A1 S geh
SUENT I1 FUH & IS WiasT o SAM9h o1 i IS el
I ST & | TR % SH W S IS AT/ i
S aREu 3 U S W WS ot SR gl
TR & wnteet foram ST & | 37+t +ff U< qoT Hoder
TS UREUET T ST Jod W LS foria faaRui
H SR T T 8

ToIeId U5id, SUANT AIeE 3R 1A Joui shi Teter
e Raife fafy & =+t s € ik afy sfaa @ i,
TR TS G HHEIT bl STl &

TeET T G © TR TREutd 1 ST SH TR § S
aifufam & orgget 11 § fuiia fhar %, 32 fa9iy war
T TARAT 3R IUHION ol SIS STl TehTeh! GoaiehT
% YR W, FHEHCT Hl 3® g 11 § e e
 S7erT 9T T | fafie Rt St shiete Joder i

U AT R AR €

o 3-60 =¥
TIT AR TR 5-15 a9
FATER 3R R 8-10 =¥
T2 MR SUehIoT 3-6 &y
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I

1.10 fa=ir Qv

fordtr aREufaal 3K aaret st qr=er a9 & St € 5"
THIE, TTEF & 3 T HielT Teh ST 5 ST €1

fodiia uREuiaal 3R et & % | 3fod g W
AT ST & | TFS i oTd it |ier fordar aRgutaa 3R
fadiia admett & sfaweer a1 SRT & fow SeiER et €
(e =1 1 & ey ¥ 3fad gog W faxd) it ford
Yt a1 faedia <gar & TR Jrgar W) A e 3tEd
I § ST a1 g2 & Sl 7

AT ANF AT & HeAw | 3o uew W fasa
TREufaal (TwER e TE)

foriia uRkgufat st 37 =T 21 % ST 3fad Jeg )
AT S & Afg 3 foreda aReafal v saame § o far
& T 329 wioRTees Fohal TAE Hi THT H § W
I & S S Aot ot Sharet Joted SR S gote
[T | AT % A FA Hiew 3R i aRdataar
1 fersht o ST |

T A1 T & wreEw | 3taw ged W s ufveataat
(THAETTTe)

fordta aREfaat =6t oy 21 e1q & Ay 9 Sfad 8 W)
TTOT ST & 76 ek 98 WRTeh A=l W 37 &A1 3714
o AT ¥ URENt g a1 Sfad Jod W AT S €
T A7 21 & T ¥ 3fad gou W faxi uRtdafaat s
AT & ARITET HieTW WiE TR e AN deehled
A A7 B | AT ue ¢

ity @ w fasa afvEatat

Tordta aREuraT i 9% § ORI T IR AT ST
¢ R ¥ foxig uREutal U seEE § o e €,
STgepT 3299 GlaRcHs UHhs WA i UHT i hiclU
T URErEl i WaReT AT € iR fadim uREuta &
HfergTener 31 e faferi W Jehe TeEl ey g € S
SHAET FHIAT FeTe M TR AT 3R Tl &9 o JIaE &
THT T WHe TR

HY T AT A foxid | i ST AHS i A
e & STEET § REdE & S god B aieds &
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T 0T SET & STH § 3R Ahs oAk & hielT
TS W fafr & I T a1 STY FH Rl Her qRugEd
2§ | Jhe o he qodich T Skl o AT 9T S oy
3R STANT HicTT STfTarad &, W B &1

faeita d@amd

foriia 3o JTe ST X Ugid AT S §U el
AN TR /T AT €|

fa<tra |re=t w1 Afw /fe

qfer foia faeron & e 6t St € afg adw= § J=ar
T ST Rl RIS FIA KT ] A avg o
ANMYPR & 3R IR Sl gt H IR TH & 97T
T 13T ol U A FHAT Teh Faet 3ER W) Hue
™ FH B SIS

1.11 WTae, AThH{EHE ITATT AW AT S TRgataar

7fg g fselt T & TROTREEy, HUr H UF HSE
HIAT I & ST fovag-ia ®9 9 S oEr S
T & 3R T8 T ¢ b qifaed 1 Fue shfete anferes
AT T AediE i SETAHAr B | WEHE (e Hga
A AR &gl =t T8 TSI I BIgh) 3T HiSST Jod
e TE1 & e ¥ iR frafe fafy w gifae i fraem e
Uferd ST WAl o Sfeae & Had ISl IFEE o
frwifea feram 7o &1 52 weden Reaife fafer o qeffera fopan
ST & ek S| 38 SFHMT i Hfafafead fwam ST e |
foirg foeRon & sTehfensh UREuraar T el ot & <1
Tk SR ATl T 3iddE T Tel |

HECR I
1.12 YT w1t

T

AT 37 3T T WS TR TR A fohar €|
1.13 FHERT @

FHEART AT | o 3R Tigdl U 9iosy (g | sivre
A €1 ST {6 a9 § U o UE Ea ayery



ISR % 3% & HR W Fgd FHORI &, Afeamear
ffer, Fafecan wemm iR &fayfa srufeafa § sieRe &t
AT I el Bl 2

1.14 3R AT

e URGUTadr & AT/ faiT a1 IR Hietw e
SeR M 3R fafre sur o & ema (R &
T e W SIS Feet o) ot 59 vt uREa
% NI % 9 & 9 H gsiighd oAl ST & | U 3Tk
UREURT 5% & ST ST Efsd SUAIT el daR g &g
MEYTH €9 T qATd AT T €1 3 qf SR AN,
39 oAty # foe @9 gan ¥, S Am/ee & foerer §
TR fepam ST €1

1.15 gd srafy a@mEe=

FHAr & fodE WSl W AUl UHTE gHerer Jfedt
% HRUT YA TR H TG qEary § g Jfe a
s wqd 7@ fawii erafy & weet g8 I &, 7 W @
Fd gU, faxia fefd & et Jeror &1 3 999 #d gu
AT F9 § 3ieh fohar ST €1

1.16 M U &
AT Y

IR =9 | 916] X =9 3R a9 & IR SN X
R A1 Far H et aReade et 1 aaEe iR
SATT A I 59 o 3T A 3T a1 WY gt |
T ST AR W Wit @, 5 Aot 7, @] oY st
Y HETT:T ATH 3T AT WY gt § oA g fopan
ST & ol DI, o 3R &4 & fgaror § 7= fha
ST % |

qTe] &Y

T F IR A 1961 % wEEHr % SFET *
fAuiftd @R o Hfew w9 o W 3T T H
SEE Sl TS Y T R AT S & | Ae] L aRgari
3R ] R AT T2 3% fohar ST & S/ A= o
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T 1 He 3% HTA T HIA AR T AR FA A7
PR T 3R Teh ot YR W aREarT 3T Sgdr
MUe™ A &1 29T 2

AT WY

SN TR T I GIRITT T ST Thieh HI=IAT
TS ST € | 5767 ST ST Uk e § Ueh URadra
I AT BN A F I BT § 98 Uk AR G
Tl & R oFed % T W A o T d & arm
T AT EI I VI AT € o AT STRART 3T
3R 3kt hRTEAT ST o ol EiaTel shefdl i 3 T
AT ST 3T HiAT [T & ST 81

1.17 afq &% @

At RGN HTeTT AR faet @ i sfeel TR
TIRT 3frd den/ Ruifen ety & 3iq o S SheRe
Tuifaa et vt st e @, | forifora ek wfa
IR T GeT SR TP 3T Y TTUET Y SAA 2 |

1.18 e vatE faaror

ke TaTel i WRIeT Jfd T STANT A gu R fopan
ST & T8 R % qd A1/ B IR RS Wi ok e
3R qd a1 ey ke Wwwdl a1 I ok WEE AT
T SR FHawr a1 i e et | S o a1 7
TSI T T FRA HiCTT FHEISH AT ST € 1 STeTsd
SHHRY % 3MER W ST o i, Faer iR fod=
Tiafafeat & Ihe A ST foRar S €|

e alTe [T & TS HieTd, The 3R Ahe qodi
H I F AR T F ke 3R 1 TEH AT 3qY FH Hf
T IRISAT & WY Ferary SE e §, S ged
ARERH T T A0 MG, THET 9% SRR H
feaet afg 1 &, o o1l &1 e SfeRgITe I qor T |
ey T3 H el o ST Fehe Tohal ST 1
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e 2 : qufd, G AT IUHTOT

(? o H)
16.98 983 - 2681 299  8.09 - 1108 1572 13.99
RpF) aﬁ'{ JTh0T 0.24 1.66 1.90 0.01 0.05 0.06 1.84 0.23
T 3 TR 0.28 0.28 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.23 0.26
HIEAT ST 0.17 0.17 0.02 002 014
BT TR STeRTT 7.13 0.53 7.66 106 227 333 433 607
3T & 24.63 12.18 - 36.81 4.08 1046 - 1454 2227 20.55
3R gREr
il e prd 0.53 0.53 0.01 001 051
30 Fel 0.53 0.53 - 001 001 051
FA T 24.63 12.71 - 3734 4.08 1047 - 1455 22,78 20.55
Ate 3 : Ui i & (7 =i )
RS FeE Yok 1R fafae detira == 3,641.56 347.12
el 3,641.56 347.12

FHIA T 310 Eifoet HUAT, i RErE fehee ¥ uREisHT & weditad GadT Siete fRT U wEt H SR ST
forete ik o STUR W HIfHeT i TS 1 A 3T T | HHT 30 ATHAl W {FT T T Hiew HIHT Hge
T () SR R, R e T A ) T 2, SR 31 9 o fe & s g
TFAIRROT o T ¥, THIT U STl Bl ShHERT ST T i % 37l sifereiier guil s i AR ferar e g1 i
ﬁwﬁaﬁamﬁw%w*{@ﬁgﬁaﬁﬁr@ﬁl

¢ (F) AT AATRR Hufe (U aret s:rﬁ:n
(?W@‘rft)

SUET 1 afuER- T 118.94 11894 0.24 - 222 116.72 118.70
T gfF (5.31 whe)

e e 234.07 234.07 2.98 - 298 231.09

7 9fir (10.45 whe)

w1 T 118,94 234,07 - 35301 024 4.96 - 520 347.81 118.70
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a)mhmaﬁmw(u%am‘twﬁ:) (?HT@"rﬁ)
ST T SATHFR- 128.36 128.36 - 2.18 126.18

s 5 o9t (531

THhs)

SYHT T AR - - 24886 - 24886 - 316 - 3.16 245.70 -
FefisT & ot (10.45

The)

37 FHel - 377.22 - 377.22 - 534 - 5.34 371.89 -
HA 118.94 611.29 - 730.23 0.24 10.30 - 10.54 719.69 118.70
e 5 ;e wY aivEut (faer) (Z wrEt ®)
ST Y IREUT 62.64 59.82

T 62.64 59.82
e 6 : wor-fasita afdafaat (X @i #)
wfayfa s 0.31 0.28
Fa 0.31 0.28

e 7 ¢ A W A uREataat (Z @t )

ST, Sgett A
wiaygfa smr 11.22 467.57
31 SrdeRIfeTeR ST 42939 -
3ty ugT foRrar 38.41 39.08
Ex 479.02 506.65
e 8 : ek AR s qodisd @ erEt #)
D 1 = ST CE UL,
% I
o] @ H 84.79 132.81
F W HE A g9 B ol URISAT h T Far STH 1,745.71 4,100.00
T 1,830.50 4,232.81
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A 9 : AFe AR NHhe TAH F AT 3T qF AT @ st )
3 WEH | 31fyeh 3R 12 WelH | %H ToT URYeEr 16l bl o 9T ST ST 100.00 1,206.11
E 100.00 1,206.11
e 10 : 3= foeita afwufat - = (% = )
TR ST WSSt AT 6.75 77.23
FA 6.75 77.23
Are 11 : 91w uREuraar (Faen) (% wrat #)
Hid W HT Ferdl 4452 21.24
k5l 44.52 21.24
e 12 : 7= Wﬂﬁ'@'ﬂﬁﬁﬁ (Z wrEt W)
srfase aftm
fafary smRIfERT (3T Ul 9 shiee) 147.74 60.14
wiafd ST S TR S - i
e 5.69 1.13
fafaer <oy aRara=t 379.02 1.07
I 532.45 62.34

eresy T ot 9 T T ot |

% 10/- ufa sfaeret 9R 25,000,000 2500.00 25,000,000 2500.00
fria, sifve v gui w7 9 wew
T w9 § U9 T&F 10 790 F
EECCile
THE hieTy 22000000 2200.00 16280000 1628.00
ThS & AN 3T UqHA AT - s 5720000 572.00

T 22000000 2200.00 22000000 2200.00
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13.1 sreprar TRT R R & 9=

e 3 o | e 3 ol o
Y & SR H THAT Sl IR 22000000 2200.00 22000000 2200.00
Sfre: a9 % IR SR ¥R
aY & 3 ¥ TR sfaaet v 22000000 2,200.00 22000000 2,200.00

Tt TRl W S MR, e SR ufase : Ut it T 10 Ufq IR & Sifehd 9od & el SRl % hael U
ST & ST U7 B0 § WS €| el IERERe Ui IR U Fie HieTe A § R ST H HUAT TS A T AT Hferg
off §FER & | 5T ot SIS gRT BT e TR START AT 7T FohAT S €1 A WA 93 H Gre & ARt gR
AT/ SN ST SRR & A/ AT e & 918 3187 foRar ST | S A & 9hd, el SRRERE
3T IR ST o STUT § |l ST et o foeRor & S1% T o I UREUTEr i T HA Hield I §

13.2 TifeeT Huet gRT Gt IE’t &1 fqawon

FiE R fatree (gifeet Hun g 10 1,62,80,000 2,200.00 1,62,80,000 1,628.00
70 % 1,62,80,000 et TR
F 1,62,80,000 2,200.00 1,62,80,000 1,628.00

133$q=ﬁﬁ5%wmsiwﬁsﬁ%w&maﬁm%m

e TS fafes (ifee o) 2,20,00,000 1,62,80,000
el ek 3R Ui Eiad fefes - - 57,20,000 26
FT 2,20,00,000 100 2,20,00,000 100

13.4 Twe & muﬁw%&maﬂ‘}mﬁmm

e S 3R e St fefes 57,20,000

Flaaet s gifeen ded

ST I SEH IPRYUR THSUETe §RT WU ST 3@ 5.72 IS $UT o Y 10 w9 % 57,20,000 9ERi % 3R
TSt o 26%, FET HAHSE o SR o SUR THE YERERE SiaH REre A s o Sl SR Sand s
fou # | uitommEEy, fedisn 01 Faex 2019 & Fol R Goit adaM | i FRIoeEre gR1 g9 # |

e 14 : o= 3faaet (% =t #)
TfauRa & (419.01) (170.26)
Tl (419.01) (170.26)
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et s ( =@l #)
9 % Y& T 9T AT (170.26)  (37.07)
Sfifgu: afaty shfea e/ (&) (248.76) (133.19)
el o & 3fq o 9 T (419.01) (170.26)
e 15 : 3ur et @ e fl)
6.5 %% Hefr-<fen Wi k- 4,400.00 4,400.00
UReHE feaer
Fel 4,400.00 4,400.00

U HEA RS fAfiee # ates w9 9 37 6.50% =
T o T, T 1000 Bau % 440000, 6.5% iyt e sfaea
R-gRed g feseri ® SR fomar an) feaw=r f5ip 16 fadew
2023 =l FHOMHfE Hie 3T 2|

e 16 : = fa=ita T (7 i )

ugT 2T 1 e (5.31 ) 134.74
U7 ST 1 e (10.45 uws) 265.15
TR 3R 3= ST 120.57 18.49
¥ 3 14.71 0.07
Fo 535.17 18.56
e 17 : 3 ey A R o )

16.77 0.19
Fel 16.77 0.19

T 18 : = T (% o )

T HTY TR

el cote ) 707.29 20437
Tl 707.29 204.37
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T 19 : =T AT (% rat )

EIRERE 221 0.10

I S T AT 57.45 72.96

3T | A -Teeadr 0.40 0.42

faferyr s 17.05 226

Hiayfd ST W B F G 0.02 0.02

Ex 77.14 75.77

Az 20 : FHAR TN =D (% it )

20.66
FHHER] Hed0T = 3.05
HHEAR] AT =TT
T 23.71 -
e 21 : foaw R (?FIT@:Tﬁ)
UgT 21 W foriE w9R (5,31 ) 11.23 .
TE7 29 R forig werR (10.45 ) 21.78
SR R fesR W = B
Tt 33.01 -
AT 22 : YR AN uReE = & e )

ot GEs 3 STHIT | 10.47 4.08
TR
SN AR o HAT - 2.18
e (5.31 wwe)
SUANT AR o HAT - UgT 3.16
27 (10.45 tHe)
Ug arett g W aReieE 496 0.24
Fet 20.78 4.32



T 3R F 231 0.08
Xl 2191 25.05
YA TS STRETT:
ARG 9 TSH 4.43 7.03
I 1.34 1.72
I T FEART T 293 0.57
U AT G G 2.08 1.26
2T, AR 3R Toia 0.77 0.39
foamm 3R TR 30.34 55.29
W UgT feRRTan 2.98 1.80
el TR 23.12 20.50
LIk REE] 14471 121.58
TIIRIETeRT i TRATHR 221 1.75
3T HAT3TT HicAT TR ETeRT 0.24 0.06
T TRATHR
ST 432 6.63
I TR 0.23 0.01
fafey =9 729 7.88
Fa 251.22 251.61

e 24 : wfa it waw am

%é%)aﬁ feer @9 /(@) (X (248.76)  (133.19)
Zf3eet SR W WRa af|d g 22,000,000 22,000,000
ngﬁxmm (1.13) (0.61)
T et siferd 9o (3 ) 10.00 10.00
25. ATHRAFATE AT Aferargard 7 wmEt H)

Yfaegar (STE GHT )

Sp A i T
T foqfea femar SO SiR ok foe
WS el fehar S|

894996 614143
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26. fAmifaa amfste STREEE (HTEar)

ST 1 ST aTfafTEE, 2013 Y gRT 135 % 1€ e
T AT et Hod | g oY T & | THeIT e i
St atfafrar 2013 & gRT 135 & WraEE 61 S
T D ELIHAT el T

27. VR @ A 24 F FTER GaE et Tehe meur

201920 2018-19
ot Y T ARR T YR T YeEhE
eI TR IR
ol T 1 T At T A g e
EENED Hifn HIfh
off fesig ot T JehE T e
EENED Hifh HITR
off <ig ot T Teeehia
fewes (01.08.2019 ®) HITHH
R (31.07.2019 F) Eaitica Eaitiea
off TG SIS SR T YR T FEEhE
EENED Hifeh s
sft TS TR T EushE T e
T HEATTCTh STHHRT HITR HITH
e Tl stfuenrt Hiferen Hifeeh
sffmelt & e T Eusha T e
HuArafaa (08.1120187%)  =ifHe Eoiizey
sft 1fve v T I TeghE g JEsh
U Gl Hifen Hiftreh
oIl S SR W MRt i e

fatges (31.10.2018 @)
e H Ul -uriesita
STCTRTA AT - -

TSR 3 S 3 o
w = o
ST W UG - WL

YR A YSUhIg HITHhT o 1 RS/ o7 3R At
Y TFHTT HT BT oA Tl § |
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TG F UG (% =i )
HHARI HA Wie Fard (e Rore fafes - eifven St 33.03 5225
SRT UeM fohar mam)*

FHrEH Rmare fafres (sifveT Sun) = y&is 1000 s & 4400.00 4400.00
affepa e & 4,40,000 6.5% wiawa R aRaaE feswri &

SR femam |

* gifeetT oA e RIoars fafaee it 9meie anTd st ufauid o e §, T8l AN SR W I fohar ST € #ifh e
SUgel e shiee W & &9 | J@7 fha € |

28, fa=ita |

3ifeRd Tod URTSH Hodich- AT hicTd THYS TR STHTRA & ST 3ifehd Yo ol W10 hioly IUANT fohT ST €, ST 1 af geree ar
IR ¥ 3R frfafed dF Rl | wfhet &

TR 1 TYe, T uReufar a1 sadret & o 9 aeR | 35 X (SraamEitt) & Sad doer o w6 At 9w swEn a
Tehell B

T 11 T2, TR 1 § oiHeT 3§d & i SIS YL &, S ToeT a1 370cde] 9 H URE a1 331 Hielw [gar g 2|
TR 11 e, Ul a1 33T Hfeqw STHre 399e |

1 iferehT STt SMER W Sifed god W AT T fodig uREutaat aur Sadrst s Wi d Rl § SR fowda faeret wt
e YR W Sifehd Tod W AT Fél S € (SHfeh ifehd Hod & TeReieniuT STifed §1)

(% ot #)
IR ) [ G v
]
(i) % U FHS FHIA 1,830.50 4232 81 w11
(i) (i) % T 5% o 100.00 1206.11
(iii) = forettar ufatat 6.75 77.23 el |
Fer fasita uRwafat 1,937.25 5,516.15
forettar g
R =]
ECiuNe 4,400.00
a’l’&l
a1 Tt o 535.17 18.56 I
Fer fa<ita dgamg 4,935.17 18.56

e 37 ot § wR 1 SR 11 % a4 F1E w01 T ¢
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fuffar fasfa aem .
(% =i #)
e e Tohs FHIH 1,330.50 1,930.50 4232 81
a1 foriia uRegataat 6.75 6.75 77.23
Ft faeita ufedufaat 1,837.25 1,937.25 4,310.04
foreitr <gamd
SURY 4,400.00
31 ot Sgamd 535.17 535.17 18.56
Far faxita aamg 535.17 4,935.17 18.56
29. Uzt ST
( ot ®)
) T Ug W AT U ORE _ B

Tg T, 60 T Rl 1A HAT 3T THA % HfeTh el Sieh Ud Uie Siiad fafiee (TaSiEuet) gRT e Ug & o7 ufvem
S % gl et | SRS 3R Wifoskar g AR Fas Grawnsti Hiely IR-I8 UR=Te gg 1 &A1 337 @ & | ghell S 3R
e I T & W 3 gl =Fered, faeish 19.01.2018 o ugr qoeiian 3R R s o 1€ 60 87 shi 37aie hielt 1

WA THR F T G, T/ 12016172014 /7erndté/ 14.10.2019 5RT S Heieet & SiEE & SMER W i 14.02.2020
I TASIIETA FRT IR TRHR Hl ST 0 F. THeHietet/Taet (F/uF)/2019-20/152 gRI 9RT WHR FRT 56 g &
AR & FerEEy, UZENT % AEHRT i e 28.02.2020 § STRE! i AN [HU S wl ST I 4| uRET %
e | gNEa & a8 9Rd GUhR 3R TEEIUEue & & (e e STHeret 5eon faerd, 9id Ties 53 o 7 39
TR HieTy foramTe &1

(% ot #)
TR-TE HA AT TAGH U F e H, o T o B e A gt e 31.03.2020 =t 31.03.2019 =t
R %
T 31k Uk I I AT HeTT 24.76 40.00
T Y & 95 3R A T 3k Ui T Bl FET Hierw 133.43 215.51
uie Nt Y A1 I SAEY Herw 3209.61 5184.15
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30. wwe faifer

FHOAT = & TG SO el I U@ AT € ¢ Ui (T SR Uit i SR/ ST T [ UETer I 9 R EedR faversoy
3R AT SR TSR T 3T B |

31. MR WifcdT, SR 34, FT 3R S T % ded [SEI M 9 [, fee SR uRem gote, At g @, & T F
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CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

\

>

tis with great pleasure that | welcome you all to the 03rd
Annual General Meeting of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard
Limited (HCSL). | take this opportunity to inform you all
that during the financial year 2019-20 the construction
activities at Nazirgunge set going and the progress in Civil
works crossed 50% as at the close of the financial year.
With immense pleasure | would also like to state that the
construction of two outfitting jetties at Nazirgunge was
completed which was inaugurated on January 30, 2020 in
the presence of distinguished guests. Further, the activities
under various other work packages viz., Electrical, Gas
Piping, Fire Fighting etc. started off during the year which
are planned in line with the progress of the Civil work.

As you are aware the COVID-19 Pandemic is causing
serious threats on the business operations across the globe
by restricting the interactions and movement of people,
disrupting trade, supply chains, and investment flows.
The situation is no different for the Company as well. The

Company had to shut down its activities from March 23,
2020 to June 08, 2020 due to the lockdown imposed
by the Government Authorities to contain the spread of

the Pandemic. Even though the activities at Nazirgunge
resumed from June 09, 2020, limited manpower is being
employed to ensure compliance with the Guidelines
issued by the Government Authorities on account of the
Pandemic. Our CEO and the HCSL team are constantly
monitoring the Project and aiming at earliest completion
of the project and commencement of operations.

Pursuant to the approval of the Union Cabinet on October
03, 2019, HCSL became a wholly owned subsidiary of
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) with effect from November
01, 2019. Further, pursuant to the said approval, the land
assets of HDPEL were transferred to the Government of
India (Gol) in February, 2020, consequent to which the
Government of India has replaced HDPEL as the Lessor. As
HCSL was incorporated as a joint venture between CSL and



HDPEL, the above events have resulted in cessation of the
joint venture partnership between CSL and HDPEL. | take
this opportunity to thank the officers of HDPEL, especially
Shri S Balaji Arunkumar, Chairman and Managing Director
for the unconditional support offered for the Project.

As HCSL is in its project implementation stage and
yet to commence operations, the Company is exempt
from compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM)
F. No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated July 08, 2014, issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of
Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of
India. However, the Company adopts the best Corporate
Governance practices wherever possible and the report on
Corporate Governance prepared in compliance with the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises issued by the DPE is included in the
Annual Report.

AnnualReport | 2019-2020|

Before concluding, | wish to convey my grateful
appreciation to the HCSL management for their continued
support, commitment and contribution. | also wish to place
on record my sincere gratitude to all the Board Members
for their valuable guidance and support extended for the
project. | also thank the Ministry of Shipping, other offices
of the Government of India and the Government of West
Bengal, Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), Hooghly Dock &
Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL) and Kolkata Port Trust
(KoPT) for their contribution in the progress of the project.

I wish the Company all the very best as it moves towards its
goal of becoming a lead player in the inland water vessel

segment.
Thanking You
Jai Hind
Madhu S Nair
Chairman

DIN: 07376798
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Shri Madhu S Nair

Shri Madhu S Nair is one of the first directors of the
Company as per the Articles of Association of the
Company. Shri Madhu S Nair is the Chairman and
Managing Director of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL)
from January 01, 2016. He holds a Degree of Bachelor
of Technology in Naval Architecture and Ship Building
from Cochin University of Science and Technology,
India and a Degree of Master in Engineering with

Shri N V Suresh Babu

Shri N V Suresh Babu is one of the first directors of
the Company as per the Articles of Association of
the Company. Shri N V Suresh Babu is the Director
(Operations) of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) from
April 26, 2016. He holds a degree of Bachelor of
Engineering (Mechanical) from the University of Kerala.
He holds a Diploma in Management from Indira Gandhi
National Open University. He has completed one year

Shri Bejoy Bhasker

‘iﬁ;

Shri Bejoy Bhasker was inducted to the Board of HCSL
with effect from April 25, 2018. He is the Director
(Technical) of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) from April
05, 2018. He holds a Degree of Bachelor of Technology
(Mechanical) from the University of Kerala with First

specialisation in  Naval Architecture and Ocean
Engineering from Osaka University, Japan. He is trained
in shipbuilding systems at IHI Shipyard at Kure, Japan
and undergone JICA Specialized training at Overseas
Vocational Training Centre (OVTA), Tokyo and Osaka
International Centre, Osaka, Japan and did research in
Joining & Welding Research Institute, during Masters in
Engineering at Osaka University, Japan. He is a member
of various Professional bodies including The Royal
Institution of Naval Architects, UK (RINA), Institution
of Naval Architects, India. He has more than 32 years
of work experience across the Ship Building and Ship
Repair industry.

Group Training Course in Shipbuilding, Repairing and
Maintenance conducted by Overseas Shipbuilding
Cooperation Centre under International Cooperation
Programme of the Government of Japan under Colombo
Plan. He has also undergone a practical training course
with shipyard in Sekaide, Japan of Kawasaki Heavy
Industries Limited. Furthermore, he has completed
supplementary course in Japanese language held at
Overseas Shipbuilding Cooperation Centre. He has
more than 35 years of work experience across various
areas of the shipyard such as Ship Building, Materials
and Ship Repair divisions.

Rank and Gold Medal. He also holds a Degree of Master
of Technology (Mechanical) from the Indian Institute of
Technology, Madras. He completed Advanced Diploma
in Management from Indira Gandhi National Open
University. He was awarded the “Manager of the Year”
award in 2014 by Kerala Management Association. He
has more than 32 years of work experience across areas
such as Ship Design, Ship Building, Outfit and Ship
Repair.



Shri Jose V J

Shri Jose V J was inducted to the Board of HCSL with
effect from August 03, 2019. He is the Director (Finance)
and Chief Financial Officer of Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CSL) from August 2019. He is a member of the Institute

Shri Chandra Mani Rout

Shri Chandra Mani Rout is one of the first directors
of the Company as per the Articles of Association of
the Company. He holds a Bachelor Degree in Civil
Engineering and Post Graduate Diploma in Management
and Remote Sensing from XIM, Bhubaneswar and
lIRS, Dehradun respectively. He is currently working
as the Director (IWT and Engg.), Ministry of Shipping,

Annual Report

of Cost Accountants of India and also holds a degree
in Law from Government Law College, Ernakulam. He
has approximately 29 years of work experience across
diverse field viz., financial management, strategic
planning, risk management, forex management,
budgeting and cost control.

Government of India and has involved in the works
pertaining to IWT sector of India including Bangladesh
and Myanmar, Inland Waterways Authority of India
(IWAI) and TAMP and ALHW and HDPEL along with the
matter related to Development Wings of the Ministry
of Shipping. He has more than 24 years of experience
in Port and Harbor Engineering (Kolkata Port Trust),
dredging in the river/estuary, River Hydraulics and R &
D related areas. He has also visited several countries
for the development of Inland waterways and Coastal
Shipping of India. He is also a Director in Hooghly Dock
& Port Engineers Limited.

| 20152020
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 03rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard
Limited will be held at 11.00 hrs. on Tuesday, August 04, 2020 at Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative
Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala-682 015, to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1.

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements as on 31st March 2020, and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Madhu S Nair (DIN: 07376798), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) for the financial year 2020-21.

Special Business

4.

Appointment of Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) as a Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Act’) and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Shri
Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from May 29, 2020 under Section 161(1) of the Act and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, and is eligible for appointment and
whose appointment has been recommended by the Board of Directors pursuant to the Ministry of
Shipping Letter No. SY-11012/2/2020-HCSL dated February 04, 2020, be and is hereby appointed
as a Director of the Company for a period of 3 years effective from May 29, 2020 up to May 28,
2023 and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be and
is hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns/forms with the Registrar of Companies and
to do all such acts, deeds and things that may be considered necessary, proper and expedient for
the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By the Order of the Board of Directors
For Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited

Aswin Sarma M

Place: Kochi Company Secretary
Date : July 30, 2020 M. No. A41969



Notes:

1.

The statement pursuant to Section 102(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
the special business set out in the Notice is
annexed hereto.

A member who is entitled to attend and vote
at the Annual General Meeting (the Meeting)
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not
be a member of the Company. The instrument
appointing the proxy should be duly
stamped, completed, signed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than forty-eight (48) hours before the
commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form
(MGT-11) is annexed to this Notice.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the
members not exceeding fifty (50) members
and holding in aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. In case,
a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such person shall not act as
a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members, Proxies and Authorized
Representatives are requested to bring the duly
filled attendance slip enclosed herewith along
with their copy of Annual Report, to attend
the Meeting. Corporate members intending
to send their Authorized Representatives to
attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested
to send to the Company, a certified copy of
the Board Resolution or Power of Attorney
or any other instrument authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on its
behalf at the Meeting.

The registers maintained under the Companies
Act, 2013 and all documents referred to in the
Notice or in the accompanying Explanatory
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Statement are available for inspection by
members at the Meeting.

6. The route map to the venue of the Meeting is
enclosed with this notice.

7. This Meeting is proposed to be held outside
the local limits of Kolkata at Cochin Shipyard
Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin
Shipyard  Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi,
Kerala — 682 015, at a shorter notice. The
request, pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of
the Companies Act, 2013, for consenting to
conduct the meeting outside the local limits of
Kolkata at a shorter notice is enclosed along
with this Notice and the Meeting will be held
only if the consent is received from all the
Members entitled to vote at the Meeting.

8. The brief details of the directors, who are
seeking appointment/re-appointment, are
annexed to this Notice as per the requirements
of the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

Pursuant to the approval of the Union Cabinet for
outright purchase of HDPEL's shares in HCSL by CSL,
on November 01, 2019 the 57,20,000 HCSL shares
held by HDPEL was transferred to CSL and with effect
from the said date, HDPEL ceased to hold any shares
in HCSL. As per the erstwhile Articles of Association
(AoA) of the Company, as soon as HDPEL ceases
to hold at least 10% of the paid up share capital of
the Company, HDPELS right to appoint Directors on
the Board of HCSL shall cease to exist. Accordingly,
HDPEL vide letter no. HDPEL/CMD/2020-21/001
dated May 18, 2020 withdrew the directorship of Shri
S Balaji Arunkumar and Shri Chandra Mani Rout as
the HDPEL's representatives.
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Considering that the HCSL project is in a critical
stage of execution, Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL)
had sought the approval of the Ministry of Shipping
for the appointment of Shri S Balaji Arunkumar
and Shri Chandra Mani Rout on the Board of the
Company for a period of approximately 3 years.
However, the Ministry of Shipping vide their letter
no. SY-11012/2/2020-HCSL dated February 04,
2020 conveyed its approval for appointment of Shri
Chandra Mani Rout only. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors at their 13th Meeting held on May 29, 2020
relieved Shri S Balaji Arunkumar from the Directorship
of the Company with effect from the close of business
hours on May 29, 2020 and appointed Shri Chandra
Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) as Additional Director of
the Company as per Section 161(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and in terms of Article No. 68 (i) of the
Articles of Association of the Company.

As per Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Shri Chandra Mani Rout holds office only upto the
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting but is
eligible for appointment as a Director. The Board of
Directors at their 13th Meeting held on May 29, 2020
has recommended the appointment of Shri Chandra
Mani Rout as required under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013. He has accorded his consent
to act as Director and he is not disqualified from
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Place: Kochi
Date : July 30, 2020

Registered Office:

The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani, Level 1,
Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017.

CIN: U35900WB2017G0I1223197

Phone: +91 (33) 44000517

e-mail: secretary.hcs|@cochinshipyard.com

A brief resume of Shri Chandra Mani Rout is given
below

Shri Chandra Mani Rout holds a Bachelor Degree
in Civil Engineering and Post Graduate Diploma
in Management and Remote Sensing from XIM,
Bhubaneswar and IIRS, Dehradun respectively. He
is currently working as the Director (IWT and Engg.),
Ministry of Shipping, Government of India and has
involved in the works pertaining to IWT sector of
India including Bangladesh and Myanmar, Inland
Waterways Authority of India (IWAI) and TAMP and
ALHW and HDPEL along with the matter related to
Development Wings of the Ministry of Shipping. He
has more than 24 years of experience in Port and
Harbor Engineering (Kolkata Port Trust), dredging in
the river/estuary, River Hydraulics and R & D related
areas. He has also visited several countries for the
development of Inland waterways and Coastal
Shipping of India. He is also a Director in Hooghly
Dock & Port Engineers Limited.

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 4
of the Notice for approval of the Members.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company/their relatives other than Shri Chandra
Mani Rout are in anyway, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution at Item No.
4 of the Notice.

By the Order of the Board of Directors
For Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited
Aswin Sarma M

Company Secretary
M. No. A41969
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FORM NO. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
Venue of the Meeting: Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala - 682 015.
Day, Date and Time : Tuesday, August 04, 2020 at 11.00 hrs.

Name of Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail ID

Ledger Folio No.

I/We, being the member(s) of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited holding shares, hereby appoint:

1.

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her

2.

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her

3.

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of members of the
Company, to be held on Tuesday the 04th day of August, 2020 at 11.00 hrs. at Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard
Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala — 682 015, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business

1. | To consider and adopt the audited financial statements as on 31st March 2020, and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.
2. |To appoint a Director in place of Shri Madhu S Nair (DIN: 07376798), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. | To fix the remuneration of Auditors appointed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Special Business

4. | Appointment of Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) as a Director. | |

Signed this ............. day ofveveeieei 2020
Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Venue of the Meeting : Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala - 682 015.

Day, Date and Time  : Tuesday, August 04, 2020 at 11.00 hrs.

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE

Name of the Shareholder(s)

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Ledger Folio No.

No. of shares held

| certify that | am the registered shareholder(s)/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company on Tuesday the 04th day of August, 2020 at
11.00 hrs. at Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala — 682 015.

Signature of the shareholder or proxy

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE MEETING
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CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDER
[Pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013]

To

The Board of Directors,

Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited,

The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani,
Level 1, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017.

l, , son of

resident of

, holding equity shares of
Rs. 10 each in the Company, hereby give consent, pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act,
2013, to hold the 03 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company on August 04, 2020 outside the local
limits of Kolkata at Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor,
Kochi, Kerala — 682 015 at a shorter notice.

Place : Signature:
Date : Name:

11




- | Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE
03%> ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

[Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued

by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)]

Name of the Director

Shri Madhu S Nair

Shri Chandra Mani Rout

DIN

07376798

06935852

Age & Date of Birth

54 & January 05, 1966

56 & July 16, 1964

Qualifications

He holds a Degree of Bachelor of Technology
in Naval Architecture and Ship Building from
Cochin University of Science and Technology,
India and a Degree of Master in Engineering
with specialisation in Naval Architecture and
Ocean Engineering from Osaka University,
Japan.

He holds a Bachelor Degree in Civil
Engineering and Post Graduate Diploma
in Management and Remote Sensing from
XIM, Bhubaneswar and IIRS, Dehradun
respectively.

Experience

Shri Madhu S Nair is the Chairman and
Managing Director of Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL), the Holding Company. He has
more than 32 years of work experience across
the Ship Building and Ship Repair industry.

Shri Chandra Mani Rout is currently working
as the Director (IWT and Engg.), Ministry
of Shipping, Government of India and has
involved in the works pertaining to IWT sector
of India including Bangladesh and Myanmar,
Inland Waterways Authority of India (IWAI)
and TAMP and ALHW and HDPEL along with
the matter related to Development Wings of
the Ministry of Shipping. He has more than
24 years of experience in Port and Harbor
Engineering (Kolkata Port Trust), dredging
in the river/estuary, River Hydraulics and R &
D related areas. He has also visited several
countries for the development of Inland
waterways and Coastal Shipping of India.

Terms and conditions of
appointment/
re-appointment

Shri Madhu S Nair was appointed as one of
the first directors of the Company on October
23, 2017 as a nominee of Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL) in the Board. Approval of the
members is sought for continuation of office
of directorship of Shri Madhu S Nair till such
time his nomination is withdrawn. As per
the terms of re-appointment, he is liable to
retire by rotation as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Shri Chandra Mani Rout was appointed as
one of the first directors of the Company
on October 23, 2017 as a nominee of
Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited
(HDPEL) in the Board. HDPEL vide letter no.
HDPEL/CMD/2020-21/001 dated May 18,
2020 withdrew his directorship as HDPEL
Nominee. However, the Ministry of Shipping
vide their letter no. SY-11012/2/2020-HCSL
dated February 04, 2020 conveyed its
approval for appointment of Shri Chandra
Mani Routfora period of 3 years. Accordingly,
the Board at its 13" Meeting held on May

12
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29, 2020 appointed Shri Chandra Mani Rout
(DIN: 06935852) as Additional Director of
the Company as per Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Article
No. 68 (i) of the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Board at the said meeting
also recommended to the shareholders his
appointment as Director as required under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. In
view of the above, approval of the members
is sought for appointment of Shri Chandra
Mani Rout for a period of 3 years. As per
the terms of appointment, he is not liable to
retire by rotation.

Details of remuneration | Nil Nil
sought to be paid on
appointment /
re-appointment and last
drawn (FY 2019-20)

Date of first appointment | October 23, 2017 October 23, 2017
on the Board

No. of shares held in the | 10 Nil

Company (Shares are held on behalf of CSL)

Relationship with other | Nil Nil

Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel

No. of Board Meetings | 5/5 2/5
attended during the
Financial Year 2019-20

Directorships in Cochin Shipyard Limited Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited
other Public Limited
Companies (excluding
foreign companies,
private companies &
Section 8 companies)

Membership of Nil Nil
Committees /
Chairmanship in
other Public Limited
Companies

13
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

1. Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 03rd Annual Report of your Company together
with the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, the Report of the Statutory Auditors and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

About the Project

2. The construction of the new shipyard at the Nazirgunge unit of the Company is progressing. The work
is being undertaken under various work packages viz., Civil, External Electrical, Fire Fighting, Gas Piping,
Mechanical works including Cranes & Machineries, ELV, HVAC and other packages including Moving
shed, Winch and Cradle fabrication, Pontoon fabrication, etc. The site activities for setting up the required
shipbuilding infrastructure facilities at Nazirgunge gathered momentum during the year 2019-20.

3. The construction work kick-started with the activities under Civil works package and the physical progress
of Civil works had crossed the 50% mark when the Company had to stop all works on and from March 23, 2020
due to the COVID-19 situation. The status of the progress of activities under Civil works package as on March
31, 2020 is given below:

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50% M Total
40% H Actual
30%
20%
10%
0% T T T T

RCC Piles  Reinforced Steel Reinforced R CStructural  Other works
concrete works

4. The activities under other work packages viz., Electrical, Gas Piping, Fire Fighting etc. also commenced
during the year and are under various stages of execution. The work orders for utilities like Gas system, Fire
fighting system and Electrical works have been released. Purchase orders for major machinery and cranes
have been placed and supply of the same is being planned in line with the progress of the Civil work.

5. During the year, the construction of two outfitting jetties at Nazirgunge were completed and inaugurated
on January 30, 2020; one by Shri Madhu S Nair, Chairman, HCSL & Chairman and Managing Director, Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL) and one by Shri S Balaji Arunkumar, Director, HCSL & Chairman and Managing Director,
Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL). As per the MoU with the Ministry of Shipping, target date
for excellent rating for completing one Outfitting Jetty was February 15, 2020.
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6. Pursuant to the approval of the Union Cabinet on October 03, 2019, the ownership of land assets of
HDPEL were transferred to the Government of India in February, 2020. On such transfer the Government of
India has replaced HDPEL as the Lessor and a Deed of Declaration to reflect the change in ownership of the
leased land is under the consideration of Government of India. This is expected to be executed soon between
the Company and the Government of India.

7. Towards the end of the financial year 2019-20, the world witnessed the unprecedented outbreak of
COVID-19 Pandemic which severely impacted the economic activities across the globe. To contain the spread
of the Pandemic, the Government Authorities imposed nationwide lockdown due to which the construction
activities in Nazirgunge were halted from March 23, 2020 to June 08, 2020. The works resumed with limited
manpower from June 09, 2020, but the momentum has not reached the Pre-COVID levels. Considering the
loss of man-days due to the Pandemic, the original contractual completion date of June 2021 would be
revised to September 2021. However, all efforts are being made to complete the project and commence
the operations of the yard within the original contractual completion date of June 2021 itself. The full impact
on account of the Pandemic and the extent to which the Project can be pulled back can be ascertained only
during the progress of construction activities provided there is no total lockdown necessitated again.

Financial Details

8. The Company being in the process of setting up the required shipyard infrastructure facilities has reported
a loss of Rs. 248.76 lakh (Rs. 133.19 lakh PY) during the financial year 2019-20. The total capital expenditure
incurred in the financial year 2019-20 amounted to Rs. 3,641.55 lakh (Rs. 347.12 lakh PY).

Financial Highlights

(Rs. in Lakh)

Gross Income 7714 75.77

(i)  Profit/(Loss) Before Finance cost, Depreciation & Tax (197.79) (175.84)
(ili)  Finance cost (33.01) -
(iv) Depreciation & Amortisation expenses (20.78) (4.32)
(v) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (251.58) (180.16)
(vi) Tax Asset 2.82 46.97
(vii) Net Profit/(Loss) (248.76) (133.19)

Share Capital

9. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crore only) divided
into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each. The paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2020 is Rs. 22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Two Crore
only) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crore Twenty Lakh) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each. Pursuant to the approval of the Union Cabinet on October 03, 2019, the 57,20,000 (26%) equity shares
of the Company held by HDPEL was purchased by CSL on November 01, 2019 and since then the entire paid-
up equity share capital is held by Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL).
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Debentures

10. The Company has 4,40,000 Unsecured
Redeemable  Non  Convertible  Debentures
(Debentures) of face value of Rs. 1,000 (Rupees One
Thousand Only) each outstanding as on March 31,
2020. The Debentures were issued in the month
of September 2018 with a tenure of 60 months at
a coupon rate of 6.50% per annum to CSL for an
amount of Rs. 44,00,00,000 (Rupees Forty Four Crore
Only). The Debentures are due for redemption in
September 2023.

Dividend

11. No dividend is recommended as the Company
is currently in the project implementation stage and
have no divisible profits.

Transfer to Reserves

12. Asthe Company is in the project implementation
stage and has incurred a loss during the financial
year 2019-20, the Company is unable to transfer any
amount to the Reserves.

Contribution to Exchequer

13. The total contribution made during the financial
year 2019-20 by way of Goods and Services Tax (GST)
and Income Tax (TDS) was approximately Rs. 112.74
lakh (Rs. 74.17 lakh PY).

Manpower Status

14. As on March 31, 2020, the Company has 11
employees consisting of 7 executives, 3 Project
Officers and 1 Chief Project Engineer. The recruitment
for positioning the required additional manpower
will be done in a phased manner to ensure optimum
manning level in the Company. Apart from the above,
employees of the Holding Company, Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL), are also engaged on secondment
basis for the smooth execution of the Project.

Particulars of Employees and Related

Disclosures

15. In accordance with Ministry of Corporate Affairs
notification no. GSR 463(E) dated June 05, 2015,
Government Companies are exempted from Section

16

197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and its rules thereof.
Hence, details of remuneration of directors need not
be included in the Board's report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption
and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

16. The Company is in the process of setting up
shipyard infrastructure facilities and aims to adopt
energy efficient measures wherever possible;
technology absorption would also be achieved on

commencement of operations.

17. During the year 2019-20, there were no foreign
exchange earnings and outgo.

Risk Management

18. The Company is in the process of setting up
the required shipyard infrastructure facilities and
the progress of the project is periodically reported
to the Board for review and necessary guidance. A
Comprehensive Risk Management Policy may be
framed and adopted on commencement of the
commercial operations.

Health, Safety & Environment (HSE)

19. The Company gives utmost importance to
the Health and Safety of the work force and the
Environment in which the work is being done.
Towards this, the Company conducts periodic HSE
awareness programs for the work force. As part of it,
the national safety day was celebrated in HCSL on
March 04, 2020 to enhance safety awareness among
people.

Industrial Security

20. The physical security of the Company has been
entrusted to the DGR Sponsored Security Agency,
M/s. Col (TS) Prithvi Rajan Das (Retd). A total of
41 personnel have been deployed of which 24
are positioned at the Nazirgunge unit and 17 are
positioned at the Salkia unit of the Company.
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Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

21. As on the date of this report, the Company has 5 directors, all of whom are Non-Executive Directors and 3
Key Managerial Personnel viz., the CEO, CFO and the Company Secretary, the details of which are given below:

1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Chairman

2. Shri N V Suresh Babu 07482491 Non-Executive Director
Sk Shri Bejoy Bhasker 08103825 Non-Executive Director
4. Shri Jose V J 08444440 Non-Executive Director
5. Shri Chandra Mani Rout 06935852 Non-Executive Director
6. Shri Rajesh Gopalakrishnan N.A. Chief Executive Officer
7. Shri Shibu John N.A. Chief Financial Officer
8. Shri Aswin Sarma M N.A. Company Secretary

22. Shri Jose V J (DIN: 08444440), Director (Finance), Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) was appointed as the
nominee director of CSL in place of Shri D Paul Ranjan (DIN: 06869452) with effect from August 03, 2019.

23. Pursuant to the sale of shares held by HDPEL in the Company to CSL, HDPEL has withdrawn their nominee
directors Shri S Balaji Arunkumar (DIN: 07526368) and Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) with effect
from the close of business hours on May 29, 2020. However, Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) was
reappointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company on May 29, 2020 pursuant to the Ministry of
Shipping Letter No. SY-11012/2/2020-HCSL dated February 04, 2020.

24. There were no other changes in Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the
financial year 2019-20 and also up to the date of this report.

Details of Board Meetings held during 2019-20

25. Five Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2019-20 and the gap between two meetings did
not exceed 120 days. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held and the attendance of Directors in
the said meetings are as follows:

1. April 22, 2019 6 5
2. July 12, 2019 6 6
3. July 22, 2019 6 4
4. October 28, 2019 6 6
5. January 30, 2020 6 5

26. The attendance record of each director in the Board Meetings held during the financial year 2019-20 is
given below:

1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798

2. Shri D Paul Ranjan* 06869452 3/3
3. Shri NV Suresh Babu 07482491 4/5
4. Shri Bejoy Bhasker 08103825 5/5
5. Shri Jose V J* 08444440 2/2
6. Shri S Balaji Arunkumar 07526368 5/5
7. Shri Chandra Mani Rout 06935852 2/5

* Shri D Paul Ranjan (DIN: 06869452) was replaced with Shri Jose V J (DIN: 08444440) as Director with effect from
August 03, 2019.
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Committees of the Board

27. The Company has constituted a Securities Offer, Allotment and Transfer Committee. The Composition
of the Committee as on March 31, 2020 and attendance record of members in the meetings held during
the financial year 2019-20 is given below:

1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Chairman
2. Shri N V Suresh Babu 07482491 Member 2/2
3. Shri Jose V J 08444440 Member 2/2

28. Two meetings of the Committee were held during the financial year 2019-20 on November 01, 2019
and January 30, 2020 respectively. All the members were present at the said meetings.

Evaluation of Board’s Performance

29. As the paid-up share capital of the Company as at March 31, 2020 is less than twenty five crore
rupees, the statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the
Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors is not disclosed in the
Board's Report. However, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification GSR 463(E) dated June 05,
2015 has exempted Government Companies from complying with certain provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 which inter-alia provides that Section 134(3)(p) regarding statement on formal annual evaluation
shall not apply to Government Companies in case the directors are evaluated by the Ministry which is
administratively in-charge of the company as per its own evaluation methodology. Further, the said
exemption notification also exempts the Government Companies from the provisions of Sub-Sections
(2), (3) & (4) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding appointment, performance evaluation
and remuneration of Directors.

Declaration by Independent Directors

30. The Company has no Independent Directors on the Board as of now.
Directors Responsibility Statement

31. Your Directors state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Contracts and Arrangements with Related
Parties

32. During the year under report, the Company
has entered into lease with Hooghly Dock & Port
Engineers Limited (HDPEL) which was ratified by the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on July 12,
2019. The disclosure in form AOC-2 with respect to
the same is placed at Annexure |. Except as stated
above, no Related Party Transactions were entered
into by the Company during the financial year 2019-
20, which attracted the provisions of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Further, your Directors
draw attention to Note 27 to the financial statements
which set out related party disclosures as per Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24.

Corporate Governance

33. Pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM) F.
No. 18(8)/2005-GM issued by the Department of
Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Government of India on July
08, 2014, HCSL is exempt from the compliance with
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance. However,
the report on Corporate Governance prepared
in compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
issued by the DPE is presented in a separate section
forming part of the Annual Report.

Management Discussion and Analysis

34. The Management Discussion and Analysis
Report for the year under review, as per the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central
Public Sector Enterprises issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) is presented in a separate
section forming part of the Annual Report.

Internal Financial Controls

35. The Board has adopted robust policies and
procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business by safeguarding
its assets, preventing and detecting errors and
frauds, ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely preparation
and submission of reliable financial disclosures.

Annual Report

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

36. Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI) has on April 23, 2015,
notified the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-
2) effective July 01, 2015. The Company is complying
with the same.

Statutory Auditors

37. M/s. Ghosal, Basu & Ray (CA0624), Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C&AG) for the financial year
2019-20.

Auditors Report

38. M/s. Ghosal, Basu & Ray, Statutory Auditors have
submitted their report on May 29, 2020. However,
pursuant to the observations of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section
143(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. Ghosal,
Basu & Ray submitted a revised report on July 20,
2020. Both the Reports do not contain any adverse
remark.

Comments of C&AG

39. The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2013 is placed at Annexure Il.

Extract of Annual Return

40. The extract of annual return in Form MGT-9 as
per Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed at Annexure lIl.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

41. The Company beinginits projectimplementation
stage is not in a position to undertake CSR activities.
Further, the Company does not fall within the purview
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which
relates to CSR.

Vigilance

42. There were no vigilance cases pending/disposed
off during the financial year 2019-20.
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Supplementary Audit

43. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) has entrusted the Supplementary Audit
of the Company to the Office of The Director
General of Audit (Coal), Old Nizam Palace, 234/4,
A. J. C. Bose Road, Kolkata — 700 020. However, no
audit objections on the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 have
been raised by the said office.

Right to Information Act, 2005

44. During the year under review, the Company had
received two requests under the Right to Information
(RTI) Act, 2005 which were transferred by the Ministry
of Shipping and appropriate reply for the same has
been provided.

Details of frauds reported by Auditors under
Section 143

45. Nil.

Material changes and commitments

46. No material changes and commitments,
affecting the financial position of the Company, have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company and the date of this Report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

47. During the year under Report, the Company has
not

a) given any loan to any person or other body
corporate;

b) given any guarantee or provided security in
connection with a loan to any other body
corporate or person; and

c) acquired by way of subscription, purchase or
otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate, as prescribed under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

20

Details of change in nature of business

48. The Company has not yet started its business
operations and is focusing on putting in place the
required infrastructure to commence the business
operations.

Deposits

49. Your Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Significant and Material orders

50. No significant and material orders were passed
by the regulators or any courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status of the Company and
affecting its operations.

Other Disclosures

51. Nocaseshave beenfiled/disposed off during the
financial year 2019-20 under the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under.

Acknowledgment

52. The Board of Directors is extremely thankful
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by the Hon'ble Prime Minister, Hon'ble Minister of
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Trust (KoPT) and all officers of the Ministry of Shipping,
CSL, HDPEL and KoPT. The Board would also like to
express its grateful appreciation for the support and
co-operation from various offices of the Government
of India, Government of West Bengal, various local
bodies, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India,
Statutory Auditors, Legal Counsels, Consultants,
Suppliers, Sub-contractors and Company’s Bankers.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Madhu S Nair

Chairman
DIN: 07376798

Place: Kochi
Date : July 30, 2020
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Annexure |

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - Nil

Sl.
No.

a) |Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Particulars Details

b) |Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) |Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

e) |Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transactions’

) |Date of approval by the Board
g) |Amount paid as advances, if any
h

) | Date on which the special resolution wasg)assed in General meeting as
required under first proviso to section 18

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis.

l\sll;. Particulars Details
a) |Name (s) of the related party & Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL). HDPEL held

nature of relationship 26% in the equity share capital of HCSL.

b) |Nature of contracts/arrangements/ | Leasing of land
transaction

c) |Duration of the contracts/ Two years
arrangements/transaction

d) |Salient terms of the contracts Lease of 1000 square meter land containing nine (9) Mazdur
or arrangements or transaction quarters, adjacent toilet complex and the adjoining land in
including the value, if any front of the quarters situated at Nazirgunge and lying adjacent

and opposite to the HCSL Nazirgunge facility for a lease rent
of Rs. 1,155 (Rugees One Thousand One Hundred and Fifty
Five Only) per 100 square meter per month with 2.5% annual

increment.
e) |Date of approval by the Board July 12,2019
) |Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Madhu S Nair
Place : Kochi Chairman
Date : July 30, 2020 DIN: 07376798
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Annexure |l

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HOOGHLY COCHIN SHIPYARD
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 29 May 2020 and revised Audit Report dated 20 July 2020.

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited for the year ended
31 March 2020. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. In view of the revision made to
the Independent Auditors’ Report as indicated under “Other Matters” as a result of my audit observations
highlighted during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the
Statutory Auditors’ Report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor-General of India

(Mausumi Ray Bhattacharyya)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (COAL)
KOLKATA
Place : Kolkata,
Dated : 27 July, 2020
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair
Place : Kochi Chairman
Date : July 30, 2020 DIN: 07376798
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Annexure lll

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. |CIN

U35900WB2017G0OI223197

2. |Registration Date

October 23, 2017

3. | Name of the Company

Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited

4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company

Public Company/ Limited by Shares

5. | Address of the Registered office & contact
details

The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani,
Level 1, Kolkata — 700 017,

West Bengal, India.

Ph: 913344000517

E-mail: secretary.hcsl@cochinshipyard.com

6. | Whether listed company

No

7. | Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Nil

IIl.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 %

or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

NIC Code of the
Product/service

Sl. | Name and Description of main
No. products / services

% to total turnover of the company

Not Applicable since the Company is in project stage and yet to start its operations.

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holding/ % of

I\i; Name argl:ﬁd:;ess of the CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | shares Az:::iiﬁle
) pany Associate held
1. Cochin Shipyard Limited L63032KL1972G0O1002414 Holding 100 2(46)

Administrative Building, Cochin
Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor,
Cochin, Ernakulam - 682 015,
Kerala, India.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year [As on 01%t April 2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year [As on 315t March 2020]

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total

Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt

- 10

10

c) State Govt(s)

Bodies Corporate

- 2,19,99,990

2,19,99,990

2,19,99,940

2,20,00,000

d)
e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other

Sub-Total (A)(1)

- 2,20,00,000

2,20,00,000

2,19,99,940

2,20,00,000

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs — Individuals

b) Other — Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

)
e) Any Other...

Sub-Total (A)(2)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Total shareholding of
Promoter
(A1) + (AX2)

- 2,20,00,000

2,20,00,000

100

2,19,99,940

60

2,20,00,000

100

B. Public
Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls
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h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - _
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - - - - - - - i, R

ii) Overseas - - - - - - R _ _

b) Individuals

i) Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify)

(i) Non Resident - - - - - - - ; R
Indians

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
Corporate Bodies

(iii) Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - i,

(iv) Clearing Members - - - - - - - - -

(v) Trusts - - - - - - - - -

(vi) Foreign Bodies - - - - - - - - _

-DR

Sub-Total (B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public

Shareholding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
& ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) - 2,20,00,000 (2,20,00,000| 100 (2,19,99,940] 60 |2,20,00,000( 100 -

*The percentage of shares held by the Central Govt. as at the beginning of the year and the change during the year is 0.00004545.
The percentage is not shown in the above table as it is negligible in terms of the total shares of the Company.

#The percentage of shares held by Bodies Corporate as at the beginning of the year comes to 99.99995455. Hence it is rounded
off to 100.
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of %
the year the year change
i [As on 01t April 2019] [As on 315t March 2020] in
No. Shareholder’s Name % of | % of Shares % of | % of Shares | share
No. of total | pledged/ No. of total | pledged/ h°|d_'“9
Shal.res Shares |encumbered Sh.a;res Shares |encumbered| during
of the to total of the to total the
company| shares company| shares year
1. | Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) |1,62,80,000( 74 - 2,20,00,000| 100 - 26
Hooghly Dock & Port .
2| Engineers Limited (HDPEL) | 719990 | 26 - - - - (26)"
Ministry of Shipping,
3. Government of India 10 - ) ) ) ) e

Note: Of the 2,20,00,000 shares held by Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), 2,19,99,940 are held in the name of CSL and the balance 60
shares (10 shares each) are held by CSL Nominees on behalf of CSL.

#The percentage with respect to HDPEL comes to 25.99995455. Hence it is rounded off to 26.
*The percentage with respect to Ministry of Shipping, Government of India is 0.00004545. The percentage is not shown in the above
table as it is negligible in terms of the total shares of the Company.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

bShgrel.\oIding at the Cumulative Shareholding
eginning of the year during the vear
sl. Particul [As on 01° April 2019] gthey
articulars
No. No. of % of total % of total
y shares of the | No. of shares |shares of the
shares
company company
At the beginning of the year
[As on 01% April 2019] 2,20,00,000 100 - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons i i ) )
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
Date Name Reason
November | Hooghly Dock & Port Inter se 4 s
01,2019 |Engineers Limited (HDPEL)| Transfer (57,19,990) (26) 1,62,80,010 4
e | Cochinshipyerd timited |- wterse | 5719990 | 26 2,20,00000 | 100
November Ministry of Shipping, Inter se s
01, 2019 Government of India Transfer (10) 0 2,19,99.990 100
November | Cochin Shipyard Limited Inter se N
01,2019 (CsL) Transfer 10 ] 2,20,00,000 100
At the end of the year
[As on 31 March 2020] - - 2,20,00,000 100

Note: #The percentage with respect to inter se transfer between HDPEL and CSL comes to 25.99995455. Hence it is rounded off to 26.

*The percentage with respect to inter se transfer between Ministry of Shipping, Government of India and CSL is 0.00004545. The
percentage is not shown in the above table as it is negligible in terms of the total shares of the Company.

$The percentage of cumulative shareholding during the year to the total shares with respect to HDPEL and Ministry of Shipping,
Government of India comes to 74.00004545 and 99.99995454 and hence it is rounded off to 74 and 100 respectively.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs) - Nil

The Company does not have any shareholders other than promoters.
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding

of the year during the year
SI. No.| Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Managerial [As on 01¢ A);')ril 2019] |[Ason 31g Marc):lh 2020]

Personnel

% of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year [As on 01 April 2019]
1. |Shri Madhu S Nair, Chairman & CSL Nominee Director 10 -*
(DIN: 07376798)
2. |Shri D Paul Ranjan, CSL Nominee Director* 10 *
(DIN: 06869452)
3. |Shri NV Suresh Babu, CSL Nominee Director 10 -*
(DIN: 07482491)
4. |Shri Bejoy Bhasker, CSL Nominee Director 10 -*
(DIN: 08103825)
5. |Shri S Balaji Arunkumar, HDPEL Nominee Director 10 -*
(DIN:07526368)
6. |Shri Chandra Mani Rout, HDPEL Nominee Director 10 *
(DIN: 06935852)
7. |Shri Jose V J, CSL Nominee Director” - -
(DIN: 08444440)

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Date Name Reason
November 01, 2019 Shri D Paul Ranjan Transfer (10) * - -
November 01, 2019 Shri Jose V J Transfer 10 -* 10 -*
November 01, 2019 | Shri S Balaji Arunkumar Transfer (10) -* - -
November 01, 2019 | Shri Chandra Mani Rout Transfer (10) * - -

At the end of the year [As on 31t March 2020]
1. |Shri Madhu S Nair, Chairman & CSL Nominee Director - - 10 -*

(DIN: 07376798)

2. |Shri D Paul Ranjan, CSL Nominee Director* - - - _
(DIN: 06869452)
3. |Shri NV Suresh Babu, CSL Nominee Director - - 10 _*
(DIN: 07482491)
4. (Shri Bejoy Bhasker, CSL Nominee Director - - 10 *
(DIN: 08103825)
5. |Shri S Balaji Arunkumar, HDPEL Nominee Director - - - R
(DIN:07526368)
6. |Shri Chandra Mani Rout, HDPEL Nominee Director - - - -
(DIN: 06935852)
7. |ShriJose V J, CSL Nominee Director* - - 10 *
(DIN: 08444440)
Note: #Shri Jose V J, was appointed as the nominee director of CSL in place of Shri D Paul Ranjan with effect from August 03, 2019.
*Since the percentage of total shares held by the Directors is negligible, it is not shown in the above table.

CSL nominee directors hold shares on behalf of CSL. Shri S Balaji Arunkumar had been allotted shares for subscribing to the MoA and

AoA of the Company as the representative of HDPEL. Shri Chandra Mani Rout had been allotted shares for subscribing to the MoA and
AoA of the Company as the representative of Ministry of Shipping, Government of India.

The Key Managerial Personnel viz., the CEO, CFO and the Company Secretary does not hold shares in the Company.
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V. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment

(Rs. In Crore)

Se:i:f:dl;: 5| Unsecured Deposits Total
"9 Loans P Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year [As on 01¢t April 2019]
i) Principal Amount - 44.00 - 44.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - 01.54 - 01.54
Total (i + ii + iii) - 45.54 - 45.54
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
2019-20
Addition - - - -
Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
[As on 315t March 2020]
i) Principal Amount - 44.00 - 44.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 01.54 - 01.54
Total (i + ii + iii) - 45.54 - 45.54

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager — Nil
The Company does not have a Managing Director/Whole Time Director or Manager.
B. Remuneration to other directors — Nil
Nominee Directors are not paid any remuneration by the Company.
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD - Nil

No remuneration is being paid to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and
the Company Secretary since they are the employees of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the Holding
Company and they hold their respective offices in the Company in addition to that held in CSL.

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair
Place: Kochi Chairman
Date : July 30, 2020 DIN: 07376798
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company'’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

1. Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited (“HCSL/ Company”) believes that good Corporate Governance
facilitates effective and prudent management that can deliver the long-term success of the Company.
Considering this, HCSL strives for good governance practices through transparency, fairness, accountability
and stakeholder engagement. Pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM) F. No. 18(8)/2005-GM issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government
of India on July 08, 2014, the Company is exempt from the compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance. However, the Company has prepared the report on Corporate Governance in compliance with
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by DPE.

Board of Directors

2. The Company was formed as a Joint Venture between Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) and Hooghly Dock
& Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL) and as per the Joint Venture agreements, the Board shall comprise of not
more than 11 persons. HDPEL shall have the right to nominate such number of Directors as is proportionate
to its shareholding in the Company subject to a minimum of two so long as the shareholding of HDPEL
is maintained at a minimum of 10% in the Company. CSL shall have the right to nominate the remaining
Directors subject to a minimum of 3 Directors, who shall be nominated for appointment on behalf of CSL by
the Chairman and Managing Director of CSL.

3. However, as part of the ‘Proposal for Liquidation & Restructuring of and providing improved Voluntary
Retirement Scheme (VRS) for the employees of Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL)', the Union
Cabinet on October 03, 2019 accorded its approval for outright purchase by CSL of the Company’s shares
held by HDPEL at book value. Pursuant to the said approval, the 57,20,000 HCSL shares held by HDPEL was
transferred to CSL on November 01, 2019 and with effect from the said date, HCSL became a wholly owned
subsidiary of CSL. In view of the above and as per the existing Articles of Association of the Company the
Chairman and Managing Director of CSL is authorized to nominate the Directors for appointment on the
Board of the Company.

4. As on the date of this report, the Board of the Company consists of five non-executive directors. The
Company has a non-executive Chairman. The composition of the Board as on the date of this report is as follows.

Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Chairman
2. Shri NV Suresh Babu 07482491 Non-Executive Director
3. Shri Bejoy Bhasker 08103825 Non-Executive Director
4.  ShriJose VJ 08444440 Non-Executive Director
5. Shri Chandra Mani Rout 06935852 Non-Executive Director

5. Disclosure of relationship between Directors inter-se: Nil
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Appointment / Reappointment of Directors

6. Shri D Paul Ranjan (DIN: 06869452) and Shri S Balaji Arunkumar (DIN: 07526368), whose offices as
Director were liable to retire by rotation and being eligible were reappointed as the Directors of the Company
in the second Annual General Meeting held on July 12, 2019. Further, Shri Jose V J (DIN: 08444440), Director
(Finance), Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) was appointed as the nominee director of CSL in place of Shri D Paul
Ranjan (DIN: 06869452) with effect from August 03, 2019.

7. Pursuantto the sale of shares held by HDPEL in the Company to CSL, HDPEL has withdrawn their nominee
directors Shri S Balaji Arunkumar (DIN: 07526368) and Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) with effect
from the close of business hours on May 29, 2020. However, Shri Chandra Mani Rout (DIN: 06935852) was
reappointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company on May 29, 2020 pursuant to the Ministry of
Shipping Letter No. SY-11012/2/2020-HCSL dated February 04, 2020.

8. The profile of the Directors who are on the Board of the Company as on the date of this report including
the nature of their expertise in specific functional areas is given in the first part of the Annual Report. The
details of directorships and committee positions held by these Directors are provided under the heading
‘Directorships and Committee positions’ below.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM)

9. Five Board Meetings were held during the year under review. The gap between any two meetings has
been less than one hundred and twenty days. The 02nd AGM of HCSL was held on July 12, 2019. The details
of attendance of Directors at the said Board Meetings and AGM are given below:

Shri Madhu S Nair

Shri D Paul Ranjan* Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A. Yes
Shri N V Suresh Babu Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes
Shri Bejoy Bhasker Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Jose V J* N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes N.A.
Shri S Balaji Arunkumar Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Chandra Mani Rout No Yes No Yes No Yes

*Shri D Paul Ranjan (DIN: 06869452) was replaced with Shri Jose V J (DIN: 08444440) as Director with effect from
August 03, 2019

Directorships and Committee positions

10. The total number of Directorship(s)/Chairmanship(s) held by Directors and the positions of Membership/
Chairmanship on Committees including Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited, as on the date of this report, are
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given below:

Shri Madhu S Nair

Shri NV Suresh Babu - 2 - 1
Shri Bejoy Bhasker - 2 - -
Shri Jose V J - 2 - 1
Shri Chandra Mani Rout - 2

%+ The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Alternate Directorships and
Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section
8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

% Memberships/ Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees
of all Public Limited Companies and Government Companies have been considered.

Board Committees

11. The Company is in the process of setting up the required shipbuilding infrastructure facilities at Nazirgunge
to commence the operations. Pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM) F. No. 18(8)/2005-GM issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government
of India on July 08, 2014, the Company is exempt from the compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance.

12. The Company has constituted a Securities Offer, Allotment and Transfer Committee. The Composition of
the Committee as on the date of this report and attendance record of members in the meetings held during
the financial year 2019-20 is given below:

1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Chairman
2. Shri NV Suresh Babu 07482491 Member 2/2
3.  ShriJoseVJ 08444440 Member 2/2

13. Two meetings of the Committee were held during the financial year 2019-20 on November 01, 2019 and
January 30, 2020 respectively. All the members were present at the said meetings.

General Body Meetings

14. The Company was incorporated on October 23, 2017 and hence only two Annual General Meetings
(AGM) were held during the last three years, the details of which are given below:

2017-18 July 18,2018  The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani, Level 1, Kolkata,
at 11.00 hrs. West Bengal = 700 017 (Registered Of'Flce)

July 12,2019  The Lalit Great Eastern Kolkata, 1,2,3 Old Court House

2018-19 at 10.00 hrs.  Street, Dalhousie Square, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 069

No
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* Special Resolutions approving the borrowing limits up to Rs. 200 Crore and private placement of securities
other than equity shares including NCDs upto Rs. 100 Crore within the above said limit of Rs. 200 Crore were
passed in the AGM held on July 18, 2018.

15. Two Extra Ordinary General Meetings (EGM) of the Company had also been held since its
incorporation on October 23, 2017, the details of which are given below:

December 14, 2017 at The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani, Level 1, Kolkata,

Y *
17.00 hrs. West Bengal — 700 017 (Registered Office) s

February 17, 2020 at Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin

#
10.00 hrs. Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala - 682 015 ves

* Special Resolution for issue of shares to CSL and HDPEL was passed in the EGM held on December 14, 2017.

# Special Resolution for adoption of new set of Articles of Association for the Company was passed in the EGM held on
February 17, 2020.

16. The third AGM of the Company is scheduled to be held on August 04, 2020 at 11.00 hrs. at Cochin
Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala - 682 015.

Other Disclosures
(i)  Related Party Transactions

17. During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any materially significant related party
transactions that had or may have conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

(i) Non-compliance by the Company

18. There were no cases of non-compliance by the Company and no penalties/strictures were imposed on
the Company by any statutory authority on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government,
during the last three years.

(iii) Whistle Blower Policy

19. The Company is in the process of setting up the required shipbuilding infrastructure facilities at Nazirgunge
to commence the operations. Once the infrastructure is in place and the Company commences its operations,
it will formulate and put in place a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a framework for Stakeholders to report to
the management, instances of illegal or unethical practices, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.

(iv) Compliance with DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

20. Pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM) F. No. 18(8)/2005-GM issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India on July 08, 2014,
the Company is exempt from the compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance.

(v) Details of Presidential Directives issued by Central Government and their compliance during the year and
also in the last three years.
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21. The Company being in the project implementation stage is in the process of setting up the required
shipbuilding infrastructure facilities at Nazirgunge in Kolkata. The Company has been complying with the
Presidential Directives issued by Central Government with respect to the Public Sector Undertakings (PSU),
wherever applicable.

(vi) Items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are not for the purposes of the business.

NIL
(vii) Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and Top
Management.

NIL

(viii) The administrative and office expenses of the Company for the year 2019-20 were 42.39% (47.49% PY) of
the total expenses. The financial expenses stood at 10.04% (0% PY) of the total expenses in the year 2019-20.

(ixX) Means of communication of results

22. The Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) is in the process of setting
up the required shipbuilding infrastructure facilities at Nazirgunge to commence the operations. As the
Company’s shares are not listed in any of the stock exchanges, there is no statutory requirement for publishing
the quarterly/half yearly/annual results. However, the consolidated financial results (quarterly/half yearly/
annual) of CSL which takes into account the financial results of the Company as well is published as per the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Annual Reports and the official
news releases of the Company is placed at CSL's website www.cochinshipyard.com and the same shall be
made available at the Company’s website once the website of the Company is operational.

(x)  Audit Qualifications

23. The Report submitted by the Statutory Auditors, M/s. Ghosal Basu & Ray, with respect to the financial
statements of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 does not contain any adverse remark.

(xi) Training of Board Members

24. Presently, the Company is focusing on putting in place the required shipbuilding infrastructure facilities
at Nazirgunge to commence the operations and in the course of time the Board members will be provided
training in various areas for the success of the business.

Address for Correspondence:

The Legacy, 25 A, Shakespeare Sarani,
Level 1, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017.
Tel: +91 (33) 44000517,

Email: secretary.hcsl@cochinshipyard.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair
Place: Kochi Chairman
Date : July 30, 2020 DIN: 07376798
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Forward looking statements

1. Statements in this Management Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations of the Company describing the Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be
forward looking within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulations. Forward-looking
statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events. The Company cannot
guarantee that these assumptions and expectations
are accurate or will be realised. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify
or revise forward-looking statements on the basis
of any subsequent developments, information or
events. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that
could influence the Company’s operations include
government's strategy relating to acquisition of naval
platforms, changes in government regulations, tax
laws, economic developments within the country and
such other factors globally. The financial statements
are prepared under historical cost convention, on
accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”)
and comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act. The management of
Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited (“HCSL" or “the
Company”) has used estimates and judgments
relating to the financial statements on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order that the financial
statements reflect in a true and fair manner, the state
of affairs for the year.

2. The following discussions on our financial
condition and result of operations should be read
together with our audited financial statements and
the notes to these statements included in the annual
report. Unless otherwise specified or the context
otherwise requires, all references herein to “we”,
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us”, “our”, “the Company”, “Hooghly Cochin
Shipyard”, "HCSL”, “Group” are with respect to
Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited and its holding
company.

Global Shipbuilding Industry

3. As per available inputs, the global Shipbuilding
industry is still going through a downturn which is
likely to continue for the next year. The chief factor
which contributed for this was the decline in oil
prices. The COVID-19 crisis could impact the sector
further as economies world-wide are impacted and
trade takes declines.

Indian Shipbuilding Industry

4. The opportunities in the defence and inland/
coastal waterways segments were the focus areas for
the Indian Shipbuilding Industry. The government’s
focus on development of Inland and Coastal
Waterways infrastructure is expected to spur demand
for this sector. It is estimated that to begin with
around 150 vessels may be required to carry cargo in
national waterways once it is commissioned.

Government of India (GOI) Initiatives in

Inland Waterways

5. The GOI has taken initiative to develop the
National Waterway No. 1 (NW-1) through the Jal
Marg Vikas Project with technical and financial
assistance of the World Bank.

6. The Proposed Project - Jal Marg Vikas aims at
improvement of navigation in entire stretch of 1620
km. of NW-1 (Haldia to Allahabad). The GOI has
availed World Bank fund for the development of the
Inland Waterway No. 1 between Haldia and Varanasi.
The Government’s initiative to develop inland
waterways present an opportunity for the Indian
Shipbuilding Industry in the form of future orders
in building various vessels such as Ro Pax vessels,
Dredgers, Multipurpose & Mini Bulk Carriers, Inland
Cruise Vessels, Petroleum Product Carriers etc.



Global Ship Repair Industry

7. As per available inputs, India has high potential
in the Ship Repair segment, even though presently
its share in global ship repair market is not significant.
India’s strategic position along the east bound and
west bound international trade routes offers an
opportunity to cater to vessels plying on these routes.

Indian Ship Repair Industry

8. The current captive market for ship repair in
It is
estimated that only 15% of the country’s potential is
being tapped presently. Lack of infrastructure and
weak ancillary support are the primary reasons for

India is estimated at around Rs. 2,500 crore.

failure to tap the above opportunities. As a part of
the Sagarmala project, government has embarked
on a programme for utilisation of existing repair
facilities in major ports for ship repair services by
professional shipyards. Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CSL), the holding company of HCSL, has recently
commenced a new ship repair unit (CKSRU) at Netaji
Subas Docks in Kolkata.

Operations

9. Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited, formed as a
joint venture company between CSL and HDPEL is an
initiative of the Ministry of Shipping, with an ambition
to be a lead player in the inland water ways segment
of Shipbuilding and Ship repair, which is rapidly
evolving in the country. The Company is now a wholly
owned subsidiary of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL).
During the year 2019-20 the activities for setting up a
new shipyard at Nazirgunge picked up pace and were
moving forward as scheduled. The physical progress
of Civil construction works has achieved 50% as on
March 31, 2020. The work orders for utilities like Gas
system, Fire system and Electrical works have been
released and are in the advance stages of delivery.
The purchase orders for all major machineries and
cranes have also been placed. All the deliveries are
planned in line with the progress of Civil works.

Annual Report

10. However, due to the unprecedented outbreak
of COVID-19 Pandemic across the country and
subsequent lockdown imposed by the Government
Authorities, HCSL project activities were halted from
March 23, 2020 to June 08, 2020. Accordingly, the
original contractual completion date of June 2021
would be revised to September 2021. However, all
efforts are being made since resumption of works
on June 09, 2020 to complete the project and
commence the operations of the yard within the
original contractual completion date of June 2021
itself. The full impact on account of the Pandemic
and the extent to which the Project can be pulled
back can be ascertained only during the progress
of construction activities provided there is no total
lockdown necessitated again.

1. The
implementation stage has reported a loss of
Rs. 248.76 lakh during the financial year 2019-20
(Rs. 133.19 lakh PY). The total capital expenditure
incurred in the financial year 2019-20 amounted to
Rs. 3,641.55 lakh (Rs. 347.12 lakh PY)

Company being in the project

Proposed Dividend

12. No dividend is recommended as the Company
is in the project implementation stage and does not
have divisible profits.

Segment wise/ product wise performance

13. The Company is in the project implementation
stage and has not commenced its operations.

SWOT

14. Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited is in the early
stages of its project implementation and hence is
not in a position to analyse the Strength, Weakness,
Opportunities and Threats. However, the Company
foresees a good opportunity in the emerging Inland
waterways and Coastal shipping sector in India.
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Risks and concerns

15. The Company endeavours to set up the required
shipyard infrastructure at Nazirgunge and Salkia to
cater to the needs of the inland waterways segment.
Delay in timely completion of developmental works
and failure to commence operations as planned and
the uncertainty posed by COVID-19 Pandemic, would
be the major risk at the moment for the Company.

16. Availability of experienced and talented
workforce for undertaking the works at the sites
also poses a risk. The project implementation is also
subject to inherent risks such as equipment defects,
malfunctions and failures, equipment misuse and
disasters that can result in fires and explosions.
The Company intends to mitigate the said risks
through professional project management, vendor
development programmes and ensuring warranties
on equipment, machineries, plant etc. and availing

insurance cover on its assets.

Internal Control

17. The Company has adopted robust policies
and procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business by safeguarding
its assets, preventing and detecting errors and
frauds, ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely preparation
and submission of reliable financial disclosures.

Human Resource Development and Industrial
Relations

18. The Company is in the process of developing
the necessary human resources and putting in place a

Place: Kochi
Date : July 30, 2020
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suitable organisation structure for ensuring readiness
to commence operations once the construction
phase is over.

Environmental Protection and Conservation,
Technological conservation, Renewable energy
developments, Foreign Exchange conservation

19. The Company is in the process of setting
up shipyard infrastructure facilities and has given
preference in adopting energy efficient measures;
technology absorption would be achieved on
commencement of operations. The Company has
not incurred any expenses in foreign currency during
the year 2019-20.

Corporate Social Responsibility

20. Since the Company is in its early stages of
project implementation no attempt has been taken
for Corporate Social Responsibility. In due course
efforts will be ensured towards the Corporate Social
Responsibility aspects of the organisation.

Cautionary statement

21. Statement in this ‘Management Discussion
and Analysis Report’ describing the objectives,
expectations, assumptions or predictions of the
Company may be forward looking statements within
the meaning of applicable rules and regulations.
Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difference to the operations of the
Company include economic conditions affecting
demand/supply, price conditions in the domestic
and international markets, Government policies and
regulations, statutes and other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair
Chairman
DIN: 07376798



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOOGHLY COCHIN
SHIPYARD LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone
financial ~statements of HOOGHLY COCHIN
SHIPYARD LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020,
and the statement of Profit and Loss, (statement
of changes in equity) and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policiesand other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "“the standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, and profit/loss, (changes in equity)
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions
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of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including
the Ind AS's accotnting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
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to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controls.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence



obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation. Materiality is the
magnitude of misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (3) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
Annexure A to this report a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

Based on the verification of records of the Company
and based on information and explanation given
to us, we give in Annexure B & C reports on the
Directions and additional directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c) The company hasno branches and, consequently,
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the question of dealing with reports of branch
auditors does not arise.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our the aforesaid standalone
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

opinion,

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31%t March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31+
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the

Place : Kolkata,
Date :

29 May, 2020
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Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure D to this Report.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position.

i) The Company does not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)
UDIN: 20052204AAAAAWT7407



(if)

(iii)

(vi)
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Annexure A

Matters to be included in the auditor’s report
Under Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016

(@) The company is
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed
assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been verified
physically by the management and no
discrepancies have been noted.

maintaining proper

(©) The title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the company.

The Company has no inventory; hence the
question of conducting physical verification
does not arise.

The company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not given any loans that
attract the provisions of sec. 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013; hence the question of
our reporting under this clause does not arise.

The company has not accepted deposits of the

nature that attracts the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder. Hence, the question
of our reporting under this clause does not
arise.

The Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013;
hence the question of our reporting under this
clause does not arise.

(vi) (@) The company is regular in depositing

undisputed  statutory dues including

provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods &
services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities;

(b) there are no dues of income tax or sales tax
or service tax or duty of customs or duty
of excise or value added tax or goods &
services tax that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute; hence, the
question of our reporting under this clause
does not arise.

(viii) The Company has not taken any loans or

(xii)

borrowing from financial institutions, banks,
Government or debenture holders; hence the
questions of defaulting on repayment and our
reporting under this clause do not arise.

The Company has not raised any moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans;
hence the question of their application or the
question of our reporting under this clause does
not arise.

No fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

The Company has not paid any managerial
remuneration as per Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013; hence
the question of our reporting under this clause
does not arise.

This Company is not a Nidhi Company; hence
the question of our reporting under this clause
does not arise.
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(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the

Place: Kolkata,
Date : 29 May, 2020
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(xv)

(xvi)

year under review; hence the question of our
reporting under this section does not arise.

The company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them and, hence, the question
of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

The Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regjistration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)
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Annexure B

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our Independent Auditors report of even date on the IND AS stand alone financial
statements of M/s Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd for the year ended 31 March, 2020

A. Directions:

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable from year 2018-19 onwards
indicating the areas to be examined by Statutory Auditors:

We give below our report on the matters referred therein:

a) Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us, all the company’s accounting records are maintained in IT system through outsourcing to an
accounting firm. As such, there is no recording of transactions outside the system, and hence no financial
implication in this respect.

b) Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

Based on ourexamination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us, there has been no instance of restructuring of existing loans or instances of waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc during the year.

c)  Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not received any specific funds under any specific scheme and
as such the question of utilisation does not arise.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regjistration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)

Place: Kolkata,
Date : 29 May, 2020
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Annexure C

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our Independent Auditors report of even date on the IND AS stand alone financial
statements of M/s Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd for the year ended 31 March, 2020

B. Additional Directions:

Additional Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Statutory Auditors appointed
for audit of Joint venture company for year 2018-19:

We give below our report on the matters referred therein:

a)  Whether the company has conducted physical verification exercise of assets and properties at the time
of merger/split/restructure of an area. If so, whether the concerned subsidiary followed the requisite
procedure

Based on our examination of records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us, there has been no instance of merger/split/restructure during the year and as such the above
requirement was not applicable.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)

Place: Kolkata,
Date : 29 May, 2020
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Annexure D

[Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)

Place : Kolkata,
Date : 29 May, 2020
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REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOOGHLY COCHIN
SHIPYARD LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone
financial statements of HOOGHLY COCHIN
SHIPYARD LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020,
and the statement of Profit and Loss, (statement
of changes in equity) and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policiesand other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "“the standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”")
and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, and profit/loss, (changes in equity)
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
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and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Other Matters

We have issued an Audit Report dated 29 May, 2020
("the Original Report”) at Kolkata on the financial
statements as adopted by Board of Directors on even
date. Pursuant to the observations of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we have revised the said Audit
Report. This revised Audit Report has no impact on
the reported figures in the financial statements of the
Company, except to the extent mentioned at SI. No.3
below. This Audit Report supersedes the original
report, which has been suitably revised to consider
observations of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India and amendment made to the following points
as detailed below:

1. Titular heading of Annexure B of the Independent
Auditor's Report, which may be read as ‘Directions
under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013 for the year ended 31 March 2020;

2. Withdrawal of Annexure C from the Independent
Auditor's Report; as a result of which Annexure
D, relating to the adequacy of Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting of the company
and operating effectiveness of such controls,
may now be read as Annexure C. Necessary
changes to this effect has also been given under
SI. No. (g) of Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements.
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3. Erroneous reporting in Note 13.2 which may
be read as '2,20,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/-
each’ under Particulars, and '2,20,00,000" under
No. of Shares Held as on 31.03.2020.

Our Audit procedure on events subsequent to the
date of the original report is restricted solely to the
amendment to the above points.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting
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principles generally accepted in India, including the
Ind AS'’s specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance
of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
controls.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
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content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation. Materiality is the
magnitude of misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (3) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
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Annexure A to this report a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

Based on the verification of records of the Company
and based on information and explanation given to
us, we give in Annexure B reports on the Directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India in terms of section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Pursuant to the observations of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(a)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Annexure C report on
the Additional Directions stands withdrawn.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c) The company hasno branches and, consequently,
the question of dealing with reports of branch
auditors does not arise.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

Place : Kolkata,
Date : 20 July, 2020
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read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure C to this Report.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position.

i) The Company does not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)
UDIN: 20062204AAAABQ5927
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Annexure A
Matters to be included in the auditor’s report
Under Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016

(@) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of its fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets have been verified physically by the management and no discrepancies have been
noted.

(c)  The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
The Company has no inventory; hence the question of conducting physical verification does not arise.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has not given any loans that attract the provisions of sec. 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013; hence the question of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

The company has not accepted deposits of the nature that attracts the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. Hence, the question of our reporting under this clause does
not arise.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013; hence the question of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

(@) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods & services tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities;

(b) there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
value added tax or goods & services tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute;
hence, the question of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowing from financial institutions, banks, Government or
debenture holders; hence the questions of defaulting on repayment and our reporting under this clause
do not arise.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans; hence the question of their application or the question of our reporting
under this clause does not arise.

No fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.
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(xi) The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration as per Section 197 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013; hence the question of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

(xii) This Company is not a Nidhi Company; hence the question of our reporting under this clause does not
arise.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required
by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review; hence the question of our reporting under this
section does not arise.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them and, hence, the question of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner

(Membership No. 52204)
Place : Kolkata,

Date : 20 July, 2020
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Annexure B

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our Independent Auditors report of even date on the IND AS stand alone
financial statements of M/s Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd for the year ended 31 March, 2020

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31 March, 2020
We give below our report on the matters referred therein:

a) Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Based on ourexamination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us, all the company’s accounting records are maintained in IT system through outsourcing to an
accounting firm. As such, there is no recording of transactions outside the system, and hence no financial
implication in this respect.

b) Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

Based on ourexamination of the records of the Company and according to the information and explanation
given to us, there has been no instance of restructuring of existing loans or instances of waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc during the year.

c) Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not received any specific funds under any specific scheme and
as such the question of utilisation does not arise.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regjistration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)

Place: Kolkata,
Date : 20 July, 2020
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Annexure C

[Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
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over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

Apratim Ray
Partner
(Membership No. 52204)
Place : Kolkata,
Date : 20 July, 2020

55




56



Financial
Statements

2019-20




- | Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd

Balance Sheet

as at March 31,2020 (Rs in lakhs)
~ Patilars  NoteNo.  Asat31.03.2020  Asat31.03.2019
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant & equipment 2 22.78 20.55
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 3,641.56 347.12
(¢) Intangiable assets 4 719.69 118.70
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 5 62.64 59.82
(e) Financial Assets 6 0.31 0.28
(f) Other non-current assets 7 479.02 506.65
4,926.00 1,053.13
(2) Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,830.50 4,232.81
(ii) Bank balances other than (i) above 9 100.00 1,206.11
(iii) Other financial assets 10 6.75 77.23
(b) Current tax assets (net) 11 4452 21.24
(c) Other current assets 12 532.45 62.34
2,514.22 5,599.73
Total Assets 7.440.22 6,652.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity :
(a) Equity Share capital 13 2,200.00 2,200.00
(b) Other Equity 14 (419.01) (170.26)
1,780.99 2,029.74
Liabilities :

(1) Non- current liabilities

Financial liabilities

(a) Borrowings 15 4,400.00 4,400.00
(2) Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities 16 535.17 18.56
(b) Other current liabilities 17 16.77 0.19
(c) Provisions & Contigencies 18 707.29 204.37
1,259.23 223.12
Total Equity and Liabilities 7,440.22 6,652.86
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the financial statements 2-32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MADHU S NAIR JOSEVJ RAJESH GOPALAKRISHNAN SHIBU JOHN ASWIN SARMA M
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN - 07376798 DIN - 08444440

Kochi, 29 May, 2020
In terms of our report of even date

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

APRATIM RAY

Partner

(Membership No. 052204)
Kolkata, 29 May, 2020
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Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended March 31, 2020
(Rs in lakhs)

Income

Other income 19 77.14 75.77

Total Income 77.14 75.77
1} Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed - -

Change in inventories of finished goods - -

Employee benefit expenses 20 23.71 -
Finance costs 21 33.01 -
Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 22 20.78 4.32
Other expenses 23 251.22 251.61
Total expenses 328.72 255.93
Il Profit/(Loss) before tax (251.58) (180.16)

IV Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -

(2) Deferred tax 5 (2.82) (46.97)
V  Profit/(Loss) for the year (248.76) (133.19)
VI  Other comprehensive income - -
VIl  Total Comprehensive Income for the year (248.76) (133.19)
VIl  Earnings per equity share of Rs 10 each:
(1) Basic (Rs) 24 (1.13) (0.61)
(2) Diluted (Rs) (1.13) (0.61)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the financial statements 2-32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MADHU S NAIR JOSEVJ RAJESH GOPALAKRISHNAN SHIBU JOHN ASWIN SARMA M
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN - 07376798 DIN - 08444440

Kochi, 29 May, 2020

In terms of our report of even date

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

APRATIM RAY

Partner

(Membership No. 052204)
Kolkata, 29 May, 2020
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Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended March 31,2020
(Rs in lakhs)

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax (251.58) (180.16)

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation 20.78 4.32
Interest income (56.26) (241.86)
Finance Cost 33.01 -
Unwinding of Security deposit (0.02) -
Amortisation of advance lease rent 0.66 -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (253.41) (417.70)

Movements in working capital :

(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables - (1,281.57)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payable - 241.29
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 70.49 -
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (470.10) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial Assets (0.02) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets (207.69) -
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 116.72 -
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 16.59 -
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Provisions 499.28 -

(228.16) (1,457.98)
Income Tax Paid (23.29) -
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) (251.45) (1,457.98)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (12.71) (24.63)
(Increase) / Decrease in capital work In progress (3,290.78) (320.31)
Lease rental paid - (1.00)
Interest received 56.26 132.04
Unwinding of Security deposit 0.02 -
Interest income on mobilization advance 13.03 -
(Investment in) / Redemption of Term Deposits 1,106.11 -
Net cash flows from investing activities (B) (2,128.07) (213.90)
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C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of Non convertible Debentures - 4,400.00
Finance Costs (33.01) -
Lease Rent Received (1.81) -
Lease rental paid 12.03 -
Net cash flows from financing activities (C) (22.79) 4,400.00
D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) (2,402.31) 2,728.12
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 4,232.81 1,504.69

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Cash on hand - -

Balance with Banks in current account and deposit account 1,830.50 4,232.81
Cash and cash equivalents (as per Note 8) 1,830.50 4,232.81
Notes:
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to the financial statements 2-32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MADHU S NAIR JOSEVJ RAJESH GOPALAKRISHNAN SHIBU JOHN ASWIN SARMA M
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN - 07376798 DIN - 08444440

Kochi, 29 May, 2020

In terms of our report of even date

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

APRATIM RAY

Partner

(Membership No. 052204)
Kolkata, 29 May, 2020
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended March 31,2020

A. Equity Share Capital (Rs in lakhs)
2,200.00 - 2,200.00

Changes in equity share capital

As at 01.04.2018 duri As at 31.03.2019
uring the year
2,200.00 - 2,200.00
B. Other Equity (Rs in lakhs)
Balance as at April 01, 2019 (1 70.26) (170.26)
Profit for the year (248.76) (248.76)
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (248.76) (248.76)
Balance as at March 31,2020 (419.01) (419.01)
Balance as at April 01, 2018 (37 07) (37.07)
Profit for the year (133.19) (133.19)
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (133.19) (133.19)
Balance as at March 31,2019 (170.26) (170.26)
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
MADHU S NAIR JOSEV J RAJESH GOPALAKRISHNAN SHIBU JOHN ASWIN SARMA M
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN - 07376798 DIN - 08444440

Kochi, 29 May, 2020

In terms of our report of even date

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

APRATIM RAY

Partner

(Membership No. 052204)
Kolkata, 29 May, 2020
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to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
as notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In
accordance with the notification issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the holding
Company, Cochin Shipyard Limited, has
adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred
to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
with effect from April 1, 2016. The company
HCSL has prepared its financial statements
in accordance with Ind AS as applicable to its
holding company Cochin Shipyard Limited
which has decisive majority of its equity share
capital.

1.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis which are measured
at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies
below. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

1.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in
conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities

and disclosures as at date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of the
revenues and expenses for the years presented.
The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

1.4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The application of significant accounting
policies that require critical accounting estimates
involving complex and subjective judgements
and the use of assumptions in the financial
statements have been disclosed below:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives and
residual values of property, plant and equipment
at the end of each reporting period. Assumptions
are also made as to whether an item meets the
description of asset so as to warrant its capitalisation
and which component of the asset may be
capitalised. Reassessment of life may result in change
in depreciation expense in future periods.

Valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities

The Company reviews the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting
period. Significant judgements are involved in
determining the elements of deferred tax items.
Also, in this connection Note no.1.16 on Deferred tax
may be referred to.
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Recognition and measurement of provisions

The recognition and measurent of provisions are
based on the assessment of the probability of an
outflow of resources and on past experience and
circumstances known at the balance sheet date.
The actual outflow of resources at a future date may
therefore vary from the figure included in provisions.

Contingencies and commitments

The normal course of business may give rise to
circumstances that have the potential to cast future
liabilities on the company resulting in outflow
of resources in the future. These circumstances
may include claims against the Company that are
disputed by it. The crystalization of such liabilities
and their quantum depend upon the outcome of
certain events, viz. judgements in lawsuits that cannot
be predicted. These liabilities are not recognized in
the financial statements, but the circumstances that
give rise to them are disclosed as part of the notes
thereto.

Recoverability of advances / receivables

The Company makes provision for expected credit
loss based on assesment an assesment of the
recoverability of trade and other receeivables. The
identification of doubtful debts requires use of
judegemtn and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of the trade and other
receivables and expenses on account opf provision
for doubtful debts in the period in which such
estimate has been changed. At each Balance Sheet
date, based on historical default rates observed
over expected life, the management assesses the
expected credit loss on oustanding receivables and
advances.

Fair value measurement

Management applies techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where active market quotes are not available)
and non financial assets. This involves developing

valuation
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estimates and assumptions consistent with how
market participants would price the instruments.
Management bases its assumptions on observable
data as far as possible but this is not always available.
In that case management uses the best information
available. Estimated fair values may vary from the
actual prices that would be achieved in arms length
transaction at the reporting date.

1.5 Leases

As alessee

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases where
a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases.

(i) Accounting for Leases

The Company in accordance with the relevant
applicable accounting standards has identified the
leased out assets that conveys the holder of the asset
for the Right of Use of the identified asset either
explicitly or implicitly in the contract that contains the
lease agreement for a period of time in exchange for
a consideration.

(ii) Recognition of Right of Use and Lease Liability

The Right of Use (ROU) for the identified asset and
equivalent lease liability for the period of lease are
recognised at the inception of the lease and disclosed
in the Balance sheet. ROU will be measured at cost
and lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at the initial recognition
date.The present value of lease liability is determined
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or
incremental borrowing rate as applicable. Such lease
accounting is not applied in cases where the lease
term is of shorter term of less than 12 months or for
which the underlying value is low.

The ROU arrived at shall be remeasured in subsequent
periods at cost less accumulated amortisation and



impairment. The lease liabiltiy shall be remeasured
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method.

As a lessor

Lease income is recognised based on the lease
agreements and is charged to the standalone
statement of Profit or Loss.

1.6 Property , Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost
of PPE comprises its purchase price, and any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management
including non refundable duties and taxes net of
any trade discounts and rebates The cost of PPE
also includes interest on borrowings (borrowing
cost directly attributable to acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets) upto initial
recognition. PPE are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation (other than freehold land which are
stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the items are material
and can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when it is replaced. All other
expenses on repairs and maintenance are charged
to Statement of profit and loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

1.7 Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress are items of Property,
Plant and Equipment that are under construction or
development and are not yet ready for their intended
use at the reporting date. These are carried at cost
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses
and attributable borrowing cost.
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1.8 Intangible Assets

Up-front fees and/or other consideration paid for
securing right to use of land and other facility is
capitalized as intangible asset and amortised on a
straight line basis over the period for which the right
is accquired, commencing from the date on which
the right becomes capable of being exercised.

1.9 Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment is
provided on straight line method based on useful
life of the asset as prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

An item of property, plant & equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain/loss
arising on derecognition of the asset is included in
the standalone Statement of Profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised. Fully depreciated assets still in
use are retained in standalone financial statements at
residual value.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Management believes that useful life of the assets
are same as those prescribed under Schedule Il to
the Act except for certain types of buildings and
equipments where in based on technical evaluation,
useful life has been estimated to be different from
that prescribed in the said Schedule II. Useful lives
considered for calculation of depreciation for various
asset classes are as follows:

Buildings 3-60 years
Plant & Equipment 5-15 years
Furniture & Fixtures 8-10 years
Data processing equipments 3-6 years

65

20192020




- | Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Ltd

1.10 Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when
the entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilties are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the accqusition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilties (other than financial
assets and financial liabilties at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
asset or financial liability.

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
that give rise on specified dates to solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income
on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial
instruments, which are readily convertible into known
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amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities
of three months or less from the date of purchase,
to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
for withdrawal and usage.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method.

Off setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and
the net amount is reported in financial statements if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to off set
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

1.11 Provisions, Liabilities and

Contingent assets

Contingent

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past
event, the Company has a present legal obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. Provisions (excluding retirement
benefits and compensated leave) are not discounted
to its present value and are determined by the best
estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
are reviewed at each reporting date adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial
statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is

probable.
Revenue Recognition
1.12 Revenue Recognition

Others
Other income earned is recognised on accrual basis.

1.13 Employee Benefits

Employee benefits consists of salaries and wages
and contribution to provident fund. As the company
at present has employees appointed on contractual



basis on fixed term employment, the requirement
of contribution to superannuation fund, medical
assistance and compensated absences does not
arise.

1.14 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to acquisition/construction or production
of qualifying assets (net of income earned on
temporary deployment of funds) are capitalised as
part of cost of such assets up to the date when such
assets are ready for intended use. A qualifying asset is
one that necessarily takes substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing
costs are charged to the satement of Profit/Loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

1.15 Prior Period Adjustments

Prior period adjustments due to errors having
material impact on the financial affairs of the company
are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods presented
in which the error occurred or if the error occurred
before the earliest financial period presented, by
restating the opening statement of financial position.

1.16 Taxes on Income
Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense
and the net change in the deferred tax asset or
liability during the year.Current and deferred taxes
are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax
expected to be payable on the taxable income
for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.Current tax
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assets and current tax liabilities are set off when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset
and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance
Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount,
except when the deferred income tax arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at
the time of the transaction.

1.17 Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated
by dividing the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares/dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period as
the case may be.

1.18 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect Method,
whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the
effect of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments and items of income or expenses
associated with investing or financial cash flows.
Cash flows from operating, investing and financial
activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, Cash and
cash equivalent comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts, if any. Bank overdrafts
are disclosed within borrowings in current liabilities
in the Balance Sheet.
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Note 2 : Property, Plant and Equipment

(Rs in lakhs)
Buildings 16.98 9.83 26.81 2.99 8.09 11.08 15.72 13.99
Plant and equipment 0.24 1.66 - 1.90 0.01 0.05 - 0.06 1.84 0.23
Furniture and fixtures 0.28 - - 0.28 0.02 0.03 - 0.05 0.23 0.26
Office equipments - 0.17 - 0.17 - 0.02 - 0.02 0.14 -
?;E?p':;‘;cnizsmg 713 053 - 766 106 227 - 333 433 607
Sub total 24.63 12.18 - 36.81 4.08 10.46 - 14.54 22.27 20.55
Intangiable Assets
Tally Software - 0.53 - 0.53 - 0.01 - 0.01 0.51 -
Sub total - 0.53 - 0.53 - 0.01 - 0.01 0.51 -
Grand Total 24.63 12.71 - 37.34 4.08 10.47 - 1455 2278  20.55

Note 3 : Capital work-in-progress

(Rs in lakhs)
Project Management fees and miscellaneous capital expenditure 3,641.56 347.12
Total 3,641.56 347.12

The company has availed of services of personnel from its holding company, Cochin Shipyard Limited,
on secondment basis towards activities carried out for the augmentation of the project. The company
accounts for the costs incurred on the above personnel on “Cost to Company” (CTC) basis which is to
be reimbursed to the service provider. Since these costs are exclusively for refurbishment of the existing
facilities, they are taken to Capital work-in-progress under the head Employee Manpower Costs, which
will be capitalised on completion of the capital project.

Note 4 : (A) Intangiable Assets (Leasehold Land)
(Rs in lakhs)

Right to use - Land at

NeCiralrgaiGiel Aces) 118.94 - - 11894 0.2 9 - 222 116.72 118.70
Right to use - Land at

Nazirgunge (10.45 Acres) - 234.07 - 234.07 - 2.98 - 298 231.09 -
Sub total 118.94 234.07 - 353.01 0.24 4.96 - 5.20 347.81 118.70
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(B) Value of Right to Use (Leasehold Land)
(Rs in lakhs)

Value of Right to use - Land

N (BE0 A - 128.36 - 128.36 - 2. - 2.18 126.18 -
Value of Right to use - Land
RHNazirgUnoel 0B AL A - 248.86 - 248.86 - 3.16 - 3.16 245.70 -
Sub total - 377.22 - 377.22 - 5.34 - 5.34 371.89 -
Total 118.94 611.29 - 730.23 0.24 10.30 - 10.54 719.69 118.70
Note 5 : Deferred tax assets (net) _
(Rs in lakhs)
Deferred tax assets 62.64 59.82
Total 62.64 59.82
Note 6 : Loans - Financial Assets
(Rs in lakhs)
Security deposits 0.31 0.28
Total 0.31 0.28
Note 7 : Other non-current assets (Rs in lakhs)

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits 11.22 467.57
Other long term advances 429.39 -
Advance lease rental 38.41 39.08

Total 479.02 506.65

Note 8 : Cash and Cash equivalents (R in lakhs)

Balance with Banks

In current account 84.79 132.81
Term deposits with original maturity of less than three months 1,745.71 4,100.00
Total 1,830.50 4,232.81
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Note 9 : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents ,
(Rs in lakhs)

Term Deposits with banks with original maturity more than 3 months

and less than 12 months 100.00 1.206.11
Total 100.00 1,206.11
Note 10 : Other Financial Assets - Current )
(Rs in lakhs)

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 6.75 77.23
Total 6.75 77.23

Note 11 : Current tax assets (net)

(Rs in lakhs)
Tax Deducted at source 44.52 21.24
Total 44.52 21.24
Note 12 : Other Current Assets
(Rs in lakhs)

Unsecured advances

Miscellaneous deposits (Unutilised GST Input Credit) 147.74 60.14

Advance towards Security deposit - -

Prepaid expenditure 5.69 1.13
Miscellaneous current assets 379.02 1.07
Total 532.45 62.34

Note 13 : Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,50,00,000 2,500.00 2,50,00,000 2,500.00

Authorised

Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

For Cash 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 1,62,80,000 1,628.00
For Consideration other than cash = = 57,20,000 572.00
Total 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,20,00,000 2,200.00
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13.1 Reconciliation of number of shares and amounts outstanding

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,20,00,000 2,200.00

Add : shares issued during the year - 5 - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,20,00,000 2,200.00 2,20,00,000 2,200.00

Rights,prefernces and restrictions attaching to Equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of
%10 per share which is fully paid up. Equity shareholders are eligible for one vote per share held, and are entitled to dividends as and
when declared by the Company. Interim dividend is paid as and when declared by the Board. Final dividend proposed/declared by the
ard of Directors is subject to approval/regularisation by the share holders in the Annual General meeting. All dividends are paid in Indian
Rupees. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

13.2 Details of shares held by holding company

Cochin Shipyard Limited (Holding Company)

1,62,80,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each 1,62,80,000 2,200.00 1,62,80,000 1,628.00

Total 1,62,80,000 2,200.00 1,62,80,000 1,628.00

13.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Cochin Shipyard Limited (Holding Company) 2,20,00,000 1,62,80,000
Hooghly Dock and Port Engineers Limited - - 57,20,000 26
Total 2,20,00,000 100 2,20,00,000 100

13.4 Details of shares issued for consideration other than cash

Hooghly Dock and Port Engineers Limited 57,20,000

Equity share holding pattern

The Company’s JV shareholder HDPEL holding 26% of the share capital totalling to 57,20,000 shares of Rs.10/ each amounting to
Rs.5.72 crore has transferred its entire shares to the majority shareholder Cochin Shipyard Limited pursuant to the Union Cabinet
approval. As a result, the entire share capital is at present held by Cochin Shipyard Limited with effect from November 01, 2019.

Note 14 : Other Equity

(Rs in lakhs)
Retained Earnings (419.01) (170.26)
Total (419.01) (170.26)
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Retained Earnings

(Rs in lakhs)

Balance at the beginning of the year (170.26) (37.07)

Add Profit/(Loss) for the period (248.76)  (133.19)

Balance at the end of the reporting period (419.01)  (170.26)
Note 15 : Borrowings

(Rs in lakhs)

6.5% Unsecured Redeemable
Non-convertible Debentures

4,400.00 4,400.00

Total 4,400.00 4,400.00

The Company had issued 440000, 6.5% Unsecured Red Debentures
of Rs 1000 each, with interest rate of 6.50% per annum payable

annually, to Cochin Shipyard Limited. The debentures are due for
redemption on 16th September 2023.

Note 16 : Other Financial Liablities
(Rs in lakhs)

PV of Lease liability (5.31 Acres) 134.74 -
PV of Lease liability (10.45 Acres) 265.15 =
Security and other deposits 120.57 18.49
Others Payables 14.71 0.07
Total 535.17 18.56
Note 17 : Other current liablities
(Rs in lakhs)
Statutory dues 16.77 0.19
Total 16.77 0.19
Note 18 : Other payables
pay (Rs in lakhs)

Creditors for expenses

Expenditure / contingencies 707.29 204.37

Total 707.29 204.37
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Note 19 : Other Income

(Rs in lakhs)

Rent received 2.21 0.10
Interest on bank deposits 57.45 72.96
Interest from others -CESC 0.40 0.42
Miscellaneous income 17.05 2.26
Unwin(?ling of Discount on Security 0.02 0.02
Deposit
Total 77.14 75.77
Note 20 : Employee Benefit expenses
(Rs in lakhs)

Employee Salaries & Allowances 20.66 -
Employee welfare expenses 3.05 =
Employee Benefit expenses = =

Total 23.71 -
Note 21 : Finance Charges ,

(Rs in lakhs)

Finance Charges on lease liability 11.23 )
(5.31 Acres) ’
Finance Charges on lease liability 21.78 )
(10.45 Acres) ’
Interest on Debentures on : _
Borrowings

Total 33.01 -

Note 22 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

(Rs in lakhs)
Deprecie.ztion on property,plant 10.47 4.08
and equipments
Depreciation on right of use- 218 )
Lease liability (5.31 Acres) :
Depreciation on right of use- 316 )
Lease liability (10.45 Acres) ’
Amortisation on lease hold land 4.96 0.24
Total 20.78 4.32



Note 23 : Other Expenses

(Rs in lakhs)

Rates &Taxes 2.31 0.08
Power 21.91 25.05
Repairs and maintenance:
Building and roads 4.43 7.03
Plant and machinery - -
Others 1.34 1.72
gf[;/er]I;r;g] and conveyance 293 0.57
Printing and stationery 2.08 1.26
Postage, telephone and telex 0.77 0.39
Advertisement and publicity 30.34 55.29
Lease rent paid 2.98 1.80
Hire charges 23.12 20.50
Security expenses 144.71 121.58
Auditors remuneration 2.21 1.75
Auditors remuneration for other 0.06
services 0.24
Consultancy 4.32 6.63
Bank charges 0.23 0.01
Miscellaneous expenses 7.29 7.88
Total 251.22 251.61

Note 24 : Earnings per Equity Share

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax (Rs in lakhs) (248.76) (133.19)
Weighted average number of

EqUity Shares 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per

Share (EPS) (in Rs) (1.13) &1
Face value per equity (in Rs) 10.00 10.00

25. Contingencies and Commitments
(Rs in Lakhs)

COMMITMENTS (To the extent not
provided for)

Estimated amount of  contracts 6141.43
remaining to be executed on capital

account and not provided for.

8,949.96
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26. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The company does not have either any profit from its operations
or networth as prescribed under Section 135 of the companies
Act,2013. As such, the Company is not required to comply with

the provisions of Sec 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

27. Related Party disclosure as per Ind AS 24

Shri Madhu S Nair
Chairman

Shri Suresh Babu N V
Director

Shri Bejoy Bhasker
Director

Shri Jose V J
Director (from 01.08.2019)

Shri Paul Ranjan D
Director (Till 31.07.2019)

Shri S Balaji Arunkumar
Director

Shri Rajesh Gopalkrishnan
Chief Executive Officer

Shri Shibu John
Chief Financial Officer

Smt. V Kala
Company Secretary
(Till 08.11.2018)

Shri Aswin Sarma M
Company Secretary
Cochin Shipyard Limited

Hooghly Dock and Port
Engineers Limited
(Till 31.10.2018)

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel
Holding
Company

Associate
Company

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel

Key Managerial
Personnel
Holding
Company

Associate
Company

Nature of transaction - Remuneration

Short term benefit

Post employment
Benefit

Total

Nature of transaction - Loans

There are no transactions in the nature of remuneration/loans and
advances with the above Key managerial personnel.
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Nature of transaction
(Rs in Lakhs)

Employee Manpower Services (provided by Cochin Shipyard

Limited - Holding Company)* 33.03 5225

4,40,000 6.5% Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures of
face value of Rs 1,000 each issued to Cochin Shipyard Limited 4400.00 4400.00
(Holding Company)

* As regards reimbursement of manpower costs to Holding company Cochin Shipyard Limited, the same is accounted on cost basis
since GST paid is claimed as input credit receivable.

28. Financial Instruments

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or
unobservable and consist of the following three levels:

Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date

Level Il inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly.

Level lll inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that
are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosures are required)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Financial Assets

Current

(i) Cash & Cash equivalents 1,830.50 4,232.81 Level Il
(i) Bank balance other than (i) 100.00 1,206.11

(i) Other financial assets 6.75 77.23 Level Il

Total Financial Assets 1,937.25 5,516.15
Financial Liabilities

Non Current

Borrowings 4,400.00

Current

Other financial liabilities 535.17 18.56 Level Il
Total Financial Liabilities 4,935.17 18.56

Note: There were no transfers between Level | and Il in the period.
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Financial Instruments by category
(Rs in Lakhs)

Financial Assets

Cash & Cash equivalents 1,830.50 1,930.50 4,232.81
Other financial assets 6.75 6.75 77.23
Total Financial Assets 1,837.25 1,937.25 4,310.04

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 4,400.00 -
Other financial liabilties 535.17 535.17 18.56
Total Financial Liabilities 535.17 4,935.17 18.56

29. Lease arrangements

(Rs in Lakhs)

a) Premises taken on operating lease: - -

The Company enjoys non cancellable operating leases for land and allied facilities at Nazirgunge and Salkia, in Howrah District of West
Bengal under the leases granted by then owners Hooghly Dock and Port Engineers Limited (HDPEL) for a period of 60 years. These
lease arrangements with Hooghly Dock and Port Engineers Limited for a period of 60 years under Lease agreement and concessionaire
agreement dated 19.01.2018.

As a result of the accqusition of the said lands by Governemnt of India vide letter No.HDPEL/HD/(C/F)/2019-20 /152 sent by HDPEL to
Govt. of India dated 14.02.2020 based on the Cabinet approval accorded by GOl letter SY/12016/1/2014/HDPE/14.10.2019, the rights of
the lessor was expected to be transferred in the name of the latter with effect from 28.02.2020. The Deed of declaration to be executed
between Govt. of India and HCSL subsequent to the change in the ownership of the asset is under the consideration of the Ministry of

Shipping for their approval.

(Rs in Lakhs)

With respect to non-cancellable operating lease, the future minimum lease payment as

at Balance Sheet date is as under: P S L S

For a period not later than one year 24.76 40.00
For a period later than one year and not later than five years 133.43 215.51
For a period later than five years 3209.61 5184.15
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30. Segment Reporting
The Company has identified two major operating segments viz, Shipbuilding and Repair of ships/ offshore structures. The Company shall
undertake segment wise analysis and allocation of costs and revenues when it commences operations.

31. Balance shown under Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, loans, and deposits claims are subject to confirmation and consequent
reconciliation, if any.

32. Previous year figures have been regrouped and classified wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MADHU S NAIR JOSEVJ RAJESH GOPALAKRISHNAN SHIBU JOHN ASWIN SARMA M
Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN - 07376798 DIN - 08444440

Kochi, 29 May, 2020
In terms of our report of even date

For Ghosal, Basu & Ray
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 315080E)

APRATIM RAY

Partner

(Membership No. 052204)
Kolkata, 29 May, 2020
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Planhng of sapllng by Shri Madhu S Nair, Chairman at the Nazirgunge facility premises
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